Jefferson County Planning Commission
Agenda
May 23rd, 2022 Meeting

7:00 P.M. – Zoom Video Conference
NOTICE is hereby given to any and all persons that the following will be considered at a Public Meeting by the Jefferson
County Regional Planning Commission to be held on Monday, May 23rd, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. via Zoom Video
Conference.
All reports will be posted online at https://www.jfcountyks.com/agendacenter (click on arrow next to Planning
Commission) no later than Wednesday, May 18th.
To view or participate in the Zoom meeting, please request the meeting link by calling (785)403-0000, option 3, or
emailing dparks@jfcountyks.com. You will be provided with instructions and given the option to participate in a practice
meeting in advance.
The County will provide a method for individuals without access to the internet or a telephone to observe or
participate in the meeting from the Jefferson County Courthouse in the County Commissioners’ chambers. Advance
notice of attendance is required so that facilities can be organized accordingly. Please call (785) 403-0000 Option 3.
Face masks are strongly recommended at all times inside all County facilities.
To provide written public comment: Please send written public comment by 3 pm on Monday, May 16th:
correspondence electronically to dparks@jfcountyks.com, or mail to P.O. Box 628, Oskaloosa, KS 66066, or place it in
the drop box by the south entrance of the Courthouse. Comments placed in the drop box should be marked for the
Planning Commission.
Item 1:

CALL TO ORDER

Item 2:

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Item 3:

ROLL CALL

Item 4:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES – March 28th, 2022 Meeting

Item 5:

PUBLIC HEARINGS
HEARING PROCEDURE:
A.
B.
C.
D.
E.
F.

Staff Report Presentation
Commission Questions of Staff Report
Applicant Presentation
Public Comment (Proponent then Opponent)
Applicant Rebuttal
Commission Action

SUBMITTAL OF EXHIBITS FOR THE
RECORD:
A.
B.
C.
D.

Jefferson County Zoning Regulations
Jefferson County Subdivision Regulations
Jefferson County Comprehensive Plan
All Visual Aid Presentations with Aerial
Maps, Site Plans, and Plats
E. All Application Files in their Entirety
Including Staff Reports

I.

CU2022-01: A request to consider a conditional use permit for an RV and Boat Storage
business. This proposal is located on the west side of Ferguson Rd between 46th and Marion
Rd and is being brought by the owner of record Shyler Meier, 11400 46th St, Perry KS, 66073.

II.

Comprehensive Plan – review joint meeting notes with BOCC on December 13, 2021 (deferred
from December 20, 2021)
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III.

Yearly Re-Organization of the Planning Commission Board Officers – The Planning
Commission will vote to elect the Chairman of the Board, the Vice Chair, and the Secretary.

Item 6:

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC ON ITEMS THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA
(Agenda Schedule Allowance: 30 minutes or 5 minutes per spokesperson)

Item 7:

OLD BUSINESS, GENERAL STAFF REPORT

I.

TA2021-01: Consider potential draft text amendment TA2021-01 to sections of the Zoning and
Subdivision Regulations pertaining to application requirements and Zoning Certificate/building
permit procedures. (Initiated March 22, 2021; deferred April 26, 2021; deferred May 24, 2021;
deferred June 28, 2021 – Deferred until June.

Item 8:

NEW BUSINESS

Item 9:

ADJOURNMENT

Protest Petitions: Any protest petition must be filed in the Office of the County Clerk within 14 days from the conclusion of the public
hearing held by the Planning Commission.
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Jefferson County Planning & Zoning
Oskaloosa, Kansas
UNOFFICIAL
UNOFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
Minutes of the Planning Commission
Meeting of March 28th, 2022
Item 1.

Call to Order

Item 2.

Approval of the Agenda

Secretary Scherer moved to accept the agenda as presented and Vice Chair Rudolph seconded.
Votes were taken by Ayes and Nays as follows:
Paul
Johnson
Chairman

Gale
Rudolph
Vice Chair

DNV
Aye
Motion Passed 4-0
Item 3.

Stephen
Phillips

Tim
Benyshek

Tiffany
Asher

Vacant

Aye

Aye

--

Aye

--

Stephen
Phillips

Tim
Benyshek

Tiffany
Asher

Vacant

PRESENT

PRESENT

PRESENT

--

Roll Call
Paul
Johnson
Chairman
PRESENT

Item 4.

Matt
Scherer
Secretary

Gale
Rudolph
Vice Chair
PRESENT

Matt
Scherer
Secretary
PRESENT

Approval of the January 24th, 2022, meeting minutes.

Chairman Johnson asked if there were any corrections for the minutes. There were no corrections to the minutes. He
then asked for a motion to approve the minutes. Secretary Scherer moved to approve the minutes and Commissioner
Asher seconded.
Votes were taken by Ayes and Nays as follows:
Paul
Gale
Matt
Stephen
Johnson
Rudolph
Scherer
Phillips
Chairman
Vice Chair
Secretary
DNV
Aye
Aye
Aye
Motion Passed 5-0
Item 5.

Tim
Benyshek

Tiffany
Asher

Vacant

Aye

Aye

--

Public Hearing

Chairman Johnson explained the commission meeting procedures to the public and opened the public hearing.
PR2022-01 & Z2022-02: A request to consider a re-plat of the Lakeland Estates Subdivision. This proposal
is to reduce the number of lots from nine down to five, with the smallest lot proposed being 5.33 acres. Also,
a request to rezone lot 4 to Rural Residential, and Lots 1, 2, 3, and 5 to Suburban Residential. Both of these
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requests are being brought by the owner of record; Fitzgerald Park Condos, LLC of P.O. Box 1684 –
Elizabeth, Colorado, 80107.
During this time, staff asked who was here for the first case. The applicants, Steve Knull and Jan Fitzgerald were
present via Zoom. Those opponents that signed in as present for the case were Julie Durand, William Kramer,
Cindy Steffey, Mahlon Steffey, James Durand, Cody Steffey, David Steffey, Shelly Steffey, Rhonda Lindsey,
Edward Lindsey, John Schonfeldt, Richard Ellis, Mandy Bostwick, and Roger Bostwick.
Chairman Johnson asked if anyone had ex parte communications with someone involved in the case or if a member
has a potential conflict of interest regarding this case. Vice Chair Rudolph stated that she was approached by a
concerned party, but she let them know she could not discuss the case with them, and they understood and moved on.
Chairman Johnson asked staff to give their report. Staff gave their report. After their report, Chairman Johnson asked
the board if they had any questions for staff.
Vice Chair Rudolph: I do have one please Mr. Commissioner. In the letter that was added to the packet, one of their
concerns was allowing the replatting? Their concern about this being the possibility of setting a precedence. So, has
replatting happened before in this manner?
Dustin Parks (Staff): All the time. I won't say all the time, but replatting occurs frequently. Replatting is an adjustment
of property lines to an existing subdivision. We have had, I don't know how many have been in the intervening year that I
was gone, but I know we had four or five in the three or four years. In the four years I was here, we had at least four or five
of them. We do our best to try to make sure that once it's platted, it's kind of platted with the intention of long-term viability
and the existing subdivision as it is, being those nine lots with smaller entrance, you know, smaller road frontage on a road,
which would be a private road. It doesn't adhere to our current subdivision regulations, but since it was approved in 1978,
it fit the 1978 regulations just fine. So, with a replat like this, it fits our regulations more, and so replats like this are
something that we encourage replats like this that help alleviate what I'll call legal non-conforming lots. Does that answer
your question?
Vice Chair Rudolph: Yes. It does. Thank you.
Secretary Scherer: Couple of questions, Dustin. I'm not familiar with the area. Is 118th paved?
Dustin Parks (Staff): Yes, it is up to paradise point, up to the Corp ground. And I believe it's paved up to the Corp ground.
But its kind of, it's broken up. Last time I was up there. It was actually gated on the Corp ground, but yes, it is paved.
Secretary Scherer: And do we have any traffic count data for either Ferguson or 118th?
Dustin Parks (Staff): Not recent.
Vice Chair Rudolph: And then I have another question please, Dustin. Thank you. If they were to alleviate the inner road,
then that would save the property owner from having to do the legalities with the drainage and so on and so forth. Whereas
it would fall back to each road wherever the entrances are at? Is that correct?
Dustin Parks (Staff): If the replat were to be approved as presented, then yes, they wouldn't have to worry about doing
actually that road as it's platted now would go away. It wouldn't exist anymore. So yeah, if this were approved as it is, then
that road would go away, and all the entrances would be either along 118th and/or Ferguson Road. And the existing
roadway would have to handle those culverts and that kind of thing.
Vice Chair Rudolph: Thank you.
Chairman Johnson: Other questions by Planning Commissioners at this point for staff?
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Secretary Scherer: This may not be the right time to bring it up and if that's the case, let me know. Dustin, you seem to
be opposed to internal roads.
Dustin Parks (Staff): Oh, no, I'm not. In this case, the only reason that I bring it up is because of the small amount of
frontages don't meet our current Subdivision Regulations. I mean, as approved, if they you know, if this gets denied, and
they decide, you know, next week that they want to start doing the road thing that's between the road department and the
applicant. I don't personally have anything against internal roads, I actually think they're beneficial. But for this particular
case, with it having the small access frontage requirements, the small access frontage as they exist, and that small cul-desac and it being a private road, those are my concerns. I have no problems at all with an interior road if it's up to current
subdivision regulations.
Secretary Scherer: Thank you.
Chairman Johnson: Other questions by Commissioners at this point for staff? Dustin, I didn't want to build off what Matt
was asking about for the internal road. So, we're talking about lot four will go on to 118th. Lot three, lot two, those are
certainties. And then lot one, possibly an option between 118th and Ferguson?
Dustin Parks (Staff): Correct.
Chairman Johnson: And lot five would certainly come off Ferguson?
Dustin Parks (Staff): Correct.
Chairman Johnson: Could there be a developed internal road that would take out the number of entrances onto 118th?
Dustin Parks (Staff): Theoretically, yes. And if that's the case, I mean, realistically, if I were the applicant, I would just
go with what's already been presented or what's already been approved and not go through the redesign process or the
engineering process and fees. But, yes, I mean, theoretically, you could, you could plan a road into you know, off of
Ferguson that would allow the 10 acre lot, which is lot four, two, three and four, one, two and three and then lot five to
kind of, I guess it would be you know, kind of on the southern tips of the top ones in the northern on the bottom lot there.
But, I mean, that would be an engineering thing, and they'd have to go back through and get that redesigned but theoretically
it is possible
Chairman Johnson: So, this this was initially approved in 1978. Where was Jefferson County at that point with the
Comprehensive Land Use Plan?
Dustin Parks (Staff): I don't know that we actually had a Comprehensive Land Use Plan at that point. I know we had
regulations that had been one two we were on our second set of regulations by then, but I don't know that we necessarily
had a Comprehensive Land Use Plan at that point.
Chairman Johnson: And so, at that point, this cul-de-sac and interior road met those regulations?
Dustin Parks (Staff): Correct.
Chairman Johnson: Okay. If Planning Commissioners don't have any other questions for staff at this point, then I will
ask if the applicant has further information or comments about the staff report. Is there a representative for this application
on Zoom?
Steve Knull (Applicant): Can you hear me? Yes.
Chairman Johnson: State your name and your address and your connection to this case please.
Steve Knull (Applicant): My name is Steve Knull and I’m the husband of Jan Fitzgerald and yes, we're the ones trying to
change this to the five acres or the five parcels as you see it from the ten that are there now.
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Chairman Johnson: What is your address?
Steve Knull (Applicant): Right now, we live in Colorado at 35414 Running Brook Lane, in Elizabeth.
Chairman Johnson: Are you in agreement with the substance of the staff report?
Steve Knull (Applicant): Yes.
Chairman Johnson: Any other final comments?
Steve Knull (Applicant): Not really. I think you're all doing really well with this, so I don't know. We have the surveyor I
don't know if the surveyor is there or not. He was gonna, I thought he was gonna be there at the meeting tonight but might
not.
Chairman Johnson: Is there anyone else on Zoom or in the room that who wish to speak in favor of the application? So,
if there's no other person online or in the room to speak in favor of the application, then we'll start with those who are
opposed to the application at this point. And we will start with the folks in this room and then we'll move to anybody else
online at this point. Okay. So is there, do you folks have a plan here about somebody wants to speak generally for the group
or state your name and your address and we'll move right along here.
John Schonfeldt (9820 118th St): My name is John Schoenfeld. My residence is at 9820 118th Street. I own a 120 acres
on 118th St on the north side. We've put together the letter of protest and there was a group of us that got together. I think
there's probably 50 some odd people that are opposed in the general area within 1000 feet requirement that was notified by
mail that there's some further down the road up and down Ferguson. Our feeling is that we moved out here we bought that
property and to 2020. It was my wife's uncles prior to that, many years. That property was with nine lots I hear him say 10
I don't quite understand what it shows nine.
Chairman Johnson: The acres that are kind of adjacent to it that they've incorporated into it.
John Schonfeldt (9820 118th St): That's just a two and a half acres tract? That was a nine-division subdivision when we
purchased out here, we bought because we wanted to be in a rural farm community. Every track of ground there is at least
forty acres or bigger. Every house that's in that area sits on at least forty acres or more. There's a lot of ag traffic up and
down 118th St. Labor Day weekend and you were asking about a traffic count. There's hundreds and hundreds 1000s and
1000s of motorcycles up and down that road for three or four days. And other traffic.
Chairman Johnson: That's on 118th?
John Schonfeldt (9820 118th St): Abate does the big rally back there at Paradise Point. We’re opposed to the fact that the
county was thinking about even changing that plat. It was nine when the person bought it and we feel it should stay nine.
And then they can come in off Ferguson. If they want five lots, they could probably make five lots and come off Ferguson
and it looks like that would be possible. Our other opposition is four new driveways on 118th. Again, there's a lot of ag
traffic. One of my neighbors does a lot of baling up and down the road. A lot of traffic then. There are cattle, hogs, chickens,
everything you can imagine. Some of the neighbors are avid hunters and shooters, I think just south of this property, and
maybe where I think it actually connects on the southwest corner. There's a guy that must have a shooting range back there
because I hear a lot of guns going off and they're not just twenty-twos. One of the things that in the staff’s comments that
I picked up on, he's referred to two other subdivisions within a mile and be as kind of new to the area. Peaceful Scenic,
Acres was one he mentioned to the west, and another subdivision to the south within a mile. And I'm thinking I don't know
of any other subdivisions, and I have lived out there long enough, I know most of my neighbors and I don't know of any
other subdivisions, well come to find out what one of them is down at Steffey’s property which is a little further down the
road and it's a boat storage building. It's not a subdivision at all. Now maybe it shows that way on a map. It's it's a boat
storage. It was I mean that's what it was originally for and when the lake come in they capitalized on some boat right right
now it's a basically a barn they park tractors and equipment, and the other one is Boone subdivision. And some of the others
here can probably expand on this. But I guess it was a bait shop on Bergersen down by the old Grange Road. And it's a
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house it's not even, I mean, there's one building there. So anyway, and then he makes reference to Lake Shore Estates,
which I was kind of offended by that because that's exactly what we don't want in our neighborhood. The front part of that
now the back part of that's a different story but the front part of that I understand that the police don't even want to respond
to calls in that area. It's not a good area. So anyway, that's my thoughts. I think there's probably others that want a turn
here. He mentioned that they do replats all the time. But I wonder if that happens when there's not much opposition to the
replat? Or is there no opposition? Thank you.
Cody Steffey (12126 Harper Rd): My name is Cody Steffey. I live at 12126 Harper Rd. Ozawkie, Kansas, it's just down
118th a little ways. I grew up at 9541 118th, the farm down the road there. My boys will be the eighth generation on our
farm. We raise cattle, and we're, I'm proud of that. I'm proud of the area that we came from. There's a couple things that
concern me. And I would like to the committee to consider when you talked about natural features, and cultural attributes
and sensitive habitats, living there my whole life, that valley that borders lot four, and I believe the adjacent landowner to
the west can also speak to this. That is a high travel corridor for wildlife. Lots of deer cross through there. Lots of raccoons,
coyotes, I've seen bobcat, through there. Turkeys, Quail. It's definitely going to directly affect the travel through that area.
And I'm concerned and consider myself an avid outdoorsman and a conservationist. And that's important to me. And the
other thing, I'll keep it pretty, pretty simple to touch on what John said, and to expand on the drives coming off 118th.
When you go up to Ferguson, off of 118th, that's a really pretty steep hill there, and it’s really rocky bluffs. It's going to
create for some blind entrances or drives. And I can see that potentially being dangerous. And also, I think, we need to take
into consideration complaints of agrarian practice, from suburban residential people and those, the lots that you guys are
suggesting, those type of lots attracts people that come from the city and move out there. And if we get a bunch of
complaints about fertilizer, manure spreading, traffic, maybe a little bit of mud on the roads, you know, there's also concern
for increased pedestrian traffic on 118th. I got cattle that run along 118th, my uncle's got cattle that run on 118th. So,
there's, I think those are valid concerns. And I would like the committee to take those into consideration if they would
please do so. And I agree with John and everything that John said that I think this can be accomplished and they can get
their five lots and still come off of Ferguson Road, like the existing plot was. I'm not objecting to houses being built there.
But I mean, just objecting to the proposed replat. Thank you very much for your time.
Chairman Johnson: Next person.
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): Hello, my name is Bill Kramer.
Chairman Johnson: Your address?
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): My address is 12055 Ferguson Rd. I moved on to that location on the first day of
April 1972. That means I've been on that hill before any of these people. I like it up on that farm. I lived in Oskaloosa.
Oskaloosa is fine. I don't want to live in town. And now town is trying to encroach on me. Regarding these subdivisions
that are being talked about. Boone came in here in the early 70s. He's going to make money selling fish bait, fishermen
going to Lake Perry. Perry was big deal. I really don't understand why that is a subdivision. I don’t understand why is that
he built a garage on that property. He's got about ten feet of it on Jefferson County today. I guess he did that without a
survey. But that don't have anything to do with this. I understand. Okay. Cody already talked about it. But it says down
here whether they approves this amendment is made necessary because of changing or changing conditions to the area
affected? Well, in my view it darn sure does change the conditions around the area. It really does. Then it goes on to say
from the staff comment that this amendment is necessary to achieve the applicant’s goals for the property. I would like to
hear the applicant’s goals for the property. Has the staff heard the applicant’s goals for the property? Have they?
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): Nobody's answering me. What are the goals from the applicant? Other than selling
lots that we don't even know how they're going to be zoned? You can’t put a single wide trailer house on them, I know
that. But what are we going to have barns, doublewides, modular homes? People coming in here from every which direction
to buy these lots and build on them. I live 1320 feet away from this intersection that's a quarter of a mile north. They will
bother me, I guarantee it.
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): Now on the other side of this paper called staff analysis. It refers to something called
Comprehensive Plan. And we saw a little sentence or two up there a minute ago that said Comprehensive Plan. What is a
Comprehensive Plan? Is that just is that just a plan for whoever's in Planning and Zoning to fix something up so people
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can move in here from every which direction and start building the houses? Are you more interested in the county than you
are then those of us who live here? Want to answer that, please? I've been on that hill for 50 years. I like it right the way it
is.
Dustin Parks (Staff): Mr. Chairman, would you like me to respond to these questions?
Chairman Johnson: Yeah Dustin, let's start with that.
Dustin Parks (Staff): So, to answer some folk’s questions about the subdivisions, this is actually kind of an ideal case to
describe the difference. So, a subdivision is a legally defined piece of property that is smaller than forty acres and has been
divided. So, the Steffey subdivision we mentioned, is a legally defined subdivision. The idea of subdivision or the word
subdivision tends to trigger in people's heads exactly what the original plan of this property is, right? You look at it and
you say, okay, I'm picturing a cul-de-sac and a bunch of houses. And that's what a subdivision brings to mind. But in terms
of zoning, all a subdivision legally is, is a platted piece of property that is less than 40 acres, and that's in Jefferson County.
It's a platted piece of property of less than 40 acres. So, the Boone subdivision is a single lot subdivision, and it was created
because of an incorrect boundary adjustment. And they had to go through the public hearing process to create it. The same
thing with the Steffey subdivision to the west of this one. So that's what a subdivision is. Now with this one in particular,
we're dealing with both in my description of where subdivisions are locally, we have the smaller lot subdivisions, but we
also are dealing with the cul-de-sac idea like what people think of in their head as a subdivision. So, I just wanted to clarify
what that was. As far as if the staff has heard the applicant’s plan we have and their plan was to reduce the number of lots
there, increase their size, to adhere to a more rural feel. And then to sell the lots. They want to I know that the applicant
can speak to this, but I know they mentioned building their own home on the 10-acre lot because they'd like to move out
to this area. But I will let the applicant expand more on their plan for that. And that comment in the staff report is referring
to the rezoning those that list of criteria is the rezoning changing it from Rural Residential to Suburban Residential. It's not
necessarily just the plat. So that's more of a record keeping thing that we do that we call the golden factors, it's a case
Kansas State case precedent set. As far as what a Comprehensive Plan is, in this particular case, it's a publicly guided
document that for us was approved in 2001. We've had a few different renditions of a Comprehensive Plan in Jefferson
County. But all Plans take into account public comment over the course of many months. And then it's a document that is
joined to guide land use, as to the overarching feel of the public at the time it was approved. And so, in this case, we're
actually working on redoing the Comprehensive Plan, since ours is almost old enough to drink. And it doesn't meet what
our current what the current economy looks like, it doesn't meet what current demographics look like, it doesn't meet any
of those things. And we need it to be more in line with what's happening in Jefferson County. And so that's why we're
looking at redoing it. But to answer your questions, specifically, no, it is not a document created for the planning or for the
Planning and Zoning office, it's actually a document created for the public, for the public to be able to help guide Planning
and Zoning decisions, and land use applications through public hearing process, which is why we're having this process
now.
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): So, planning and zoning, therefore, in your opinion, is something that is put together
to benefit people who want to come in here and buy land?
Dustin Parks (Staff): To be honest, I'm not entirely sure where you got that from what I said. But no, that's not what
planning and zoning is for. Planning and zoning is specifically for…….Kramer interrupts Dustin’s answer….
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): I have another question I’d like to ask you.
Dustin Parks (Staff): May I answer your first question?
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): Have at it.
Dustin Parks (Staff): So, planning and zoning is actually, the way I treat this Planning and Zoning office. And some of
the folks in the audience can attest to this because we've helped them through this process is the Planning and Zoning office
is a liaison between how the regulations that were approved by the County Commission with public input, and how the
public needs to adhere to those regulations. So, when we deal with the public in terms of their application, we help guide
them through how we see what they look what they're looking to do. And we say, okay, here's how you do that. Within the
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regulations, the Planning and Zoning office doesn't decide these things. The Planning and Zoning office provides input
based on our experience, our profession, according to the regulations, the decision, the final decision is always up to the
elected officials. So, the Planning and Zoning office isn't designed to help people sell their land. Matter of fact, we can't
take who owns the land into account at all. There are some folks in the audience whose subdivision was simply for family,
and we have to treat it like they're going to sell it in the future. Because we can't take things like that into account, we have
to look at what's going to happen to that land once it's divided. Family ties or not. So no, the Planning and Zoning office is
not designated as a let's get you to pass this thing office. It's a tool for the public to be able to utilize the regulations and to
present cases to the Planning and Zoning board. And then further to the County Commission for them to make a decision.
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): Like I said, so when planning and zoning says jump, I'm supposed to stand and salute.
Chairman Johnson: Sir, sir, no, we are not the boss. Your elected County Commissioners made the decision to have a
Comprehensive Plan.
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): Tell your man to not act like he's the boss then and maybe I'll believe him.
Chairman Johnson: Do you have anything further to say sir?
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): Yes, I do have something further to say. I want to know why planning and zoning
spent so much time on this condition of surrounding neighborhood to use two Suburban Residential and one Suburban
Residential and Cody’s barn that they talked about, as an example of what is good to rezone this property the way he wants
it rezoned. You're using something to justify this. It isn’t justified itself in my opinion. So why is that there? Why is it?
Why is it? I remember Bruce Boone. I remember the one room schoolhouse that set on that property, and there's people in
this room that went to school in that schoolhouse. It had to be rezoned a lot of times. Okay, this property that he's calling
Paradise Simmentals, was at one time zoned Rural Residential, either that or Suburban Residential. The boat storage thing
collapsed. And then it was rezoned back to ag which it is zoned as ag right now, according to the assessor's office down
here it is. I don't know.
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): But why are you using those locations as something grandiose? Okay, to keep this
zoning you're planning on doing? Make it look good so that the County Commissioners, Richard, and Lynn will approve
it.
Dustin Parks (Staff): Mr. Chairman, would you like me to respond?
Chairman Johnson: Yes, Dustin.
Dustin Parks (Staff): Okay. I'm going to share my screen right quick. Maybe, there we go. Okay. So let me get to that
slide right quick. To answer your question…….Kramer interrupts Dustin’s answer….
Dustin Parks (Staff): And I can see. Yep, I'm working on getting it shared right now. There we go. Okay. So, to answer
your question about the Steffey subdivision. …….Kramer interrupts Dustin’s answer….
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): I know where it is, better than you.
Dustin Parks (Staff): This right here is that subdivision. If you can see that mouse moving. This is their Suburban
Residential. That's what it is zoned. That's what they got it zoned because of its size. This is the Rural Residential. And
that's what they got its zoned because of its size. The reason I mentioned it, is because it's within the distance of other
subdivisions for this. Now, when I mentioned earlier, the LESA score, where I said we take the land evaluation, that
actually in this particular case, the existence of Suburban Residential nearby doesn't actually factor into the scoring for this
property, because we didn't score it, since it's not in an Ag Enhancement zone. So, the Steffey’s having this Suburban
Residential lot over here? While it is within a certain distance is not actually affecting the land use over here in terms of
that zoning.
Cody Steffey (12126 Harper Rd): So why is it referenced? But why is it referenced?
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Dustin Parks (Staff): Because I have to show if there are subdivisions nearby. That's all. When we go through another
subdivision hearing in a month or so, we'll have another map that shows subdivisions nearby. It's an informational
reference. That's it.
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): Well, you know, you guys when you put a map on the screen where I can see it. This
blue area on your map that you're calling Paradise Point, that location is Steffey’s house? I'm pretty sure it's not Suburban.
Dustin Parks (Staff): Yeah, that's what it's zoned. That's what its zoned. It may not be taxed, but that's what it's zoned.
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): Well, whatever it’s worth I'm opposed to this. You talked about the roads coming off
of lot number two and number three on 118th street. You better go out and take a look at that ditch you are thinking about
about putting a driveway in because it looks a whole lot different than it does on that map. Thank you.
Chairman Johnson: Anybody else new that wants to speak?
Ed Lindsey (10485 Hardin Dr): My name is Ed Lindsay. I live at 10485 Hardin Dr. My main issue here is I knew when
I bought my property 42 years ago, that that subdivision that is there was laid out. And my main interest here is if they
rezone this, the people that own the property, have no investment. And if you make them put that road in there, they have
to make some investment and it makes the lots sell. And if you have investment in something, you're going to spend more
time taking care of it and getting it right. I'm not against housing, I'm not against them. If they own those lots, they can
build anywhere on that forty they want. They don't have to subdivide it, but what they're doing is they're in Colorado,
subdivide these, doesn't cost them anything. And they have to put no interest in it, and they sit back and make the money
and I don't like that. I like somebody to some investment in the land.
Dave Steffey (11895 Ferguson Rd): I’m Dave Steffey. 11895 Ferguson Rd. I live right north of that. I know you don't
want this, but I want to reiterate the same thing that these folks have said here myself. I bought my land. I knew it was a
subdivision. I knew it was there. I knew where the road was going to come in. I think it should stay that way. I don't think
you can build driveways on that rock ledge that rock ledge is nine foot tall. Good luck, hope you got an excavator because
you are going to need it. Anyway, that's my opinion. I'm totally opposed to it. I don't care if they wanna build nine houses
over there, but it needs to come off Ferguson Rd. Thank you.
Roger Bostwick (9578 110th St): Roger Bostwick. I’m at 9578 110th St. Just a mile south of this and it really doesn’t affect
me per se, but I am the trustee for the Ozawkie Township and Fire Board. The issue that I have is if they put the lots or the
drives coming off 118th instead of Ferguson Road, it would be very difficult to get any firefighting equipment up that steep
hill, that sharp turn on 118th isn't really that wide in that area. If they if they decide to read rezone as five lots, just combining
some of the existing nine and still using the cul-de-sac would be much more efficient for firefighting equipment. As Cody
mentioned earlier, the blind alley coming off blind drive coming down there off 118th St especially when the bikes are
there there's there's accidents across 118 during during the rally, you know four or five different ones over the weekend
just on the 118th so that would make that much more difficult but if they did leave the cul-de-sac they can rezone it with
five lots with a cul-de-sac instead of nine but it would be a lot easier to get firefighting equipment in there. Only truck we
could probably get up there would be the small brush truck and that wouldn’t be very, very good for a structure fire.
Chairman Johnson: Thank you sir.
Mahlon Steffey (9541 118th St): Yeah, my name is Mahlon Steffey. I live down at 9541 118th street. I live down there
where this boat storage is that that they're talking about? It ain't no boat storage anymore sir. I keep tractors and everything
else in there. I do hay all summer long. I've got cattle all the way up and down the side of that road. I do not want to be
living in the city sir. I just can't. This is ridiculous when I run it up and down that road with big trailers full of hay and
stuff. I don't need those driveways to have to watch out for when I'm going up and down there with balers and rakes that
take up a little more than 119th Street. I can't watch out for all these people coming from the city. I got the bikers dumped
on me. Please don't dump this on me. I was never asked about that. And that that is a nightmare every year. Thank you
very much.
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Chairman Johnson: Any other new people before second comments are?
Cody Steffey (12126 Harper Rd): Thank you sir. One thing I forgot when I was talking. This is Cody Steffey again. One
thing I forgot about to bring up was the NRCS office and if you look at lot four on that map, where that creek comes
through there and we'd even put it in our letter the NRCS office has denied access across that creek and been told not to
disturb that creek bed because of the sediment going into the lake and if if you can't put a tube in and you can't destroy the
earth around the creek that would make lot four virtually landlocked too, that's the other thing that concerns me. It cuts the
corner of Lot 3 as well. Yeah, it gets quite a bit of drainage, and it does run pretty good. So that was what I had forgotten
my apologies.
Chairman Johnson: Anybody else at this point? So, there's nobody online except the applicant? Is there anybody in the
room who would like to speak neutrally to, or just to offer basic information on this case? Just thought I'd provide that
opportunity. At this point, I want to give the applicant an opportunity for rebuttal.
Steve Knull (Applicant): Yeah, hello, can you hear me? Yes, I'm not on the greatest of computers. Anyway, I didn't know
there were so many problems with this. It's why we have these meetings. And that's why we do things this way. So, we
understand the problems with the people. And then we can work these things out. If it becomes a problem, and people
would rather have the road off of Ferguson Road, maybe I can get with my surveyor, and we could do something like that.
That wouldn't be, I wouldn't be opposed to that I'm not opposed to the road as the one gentleman said, for the nine lots, I
just was more planning on building a house or a lot in the back, which would be property number four, and daughter, and
my daughter or daughter would be on property number five. So, we didn't need the others, you know, their property. And
I don't want nine lots around us, I really didn't think that was a good idea to have all those people living in that forty acres.
So, it's trying to alleviate some of the pain and pressure of that. And then there's also the 10th lot, which would be done on
Road 118 and leave it like it is best still could end up getting a driveway on it. I know the one young man was opposed to
having because of the wildlife, I can understand that too. Because I've walked all that I know how beautiful it is down
there. And I can understand what the while I've seen the deer and I've seen the wildlife in there. So, I surely don't want to
tear that up. But change this from ten to nine would definitely alleviate some pressure. As far as driving pressure goes and
people a lot of people, I'm sorry to five lots. I thought that was a good idea. I still like to do something like that. But let's
see about what your requirements are. I can make it so one property goes off of Ferguson Road and alleviate a driveway
on 118. That would be lot number one, make the other driveway lot number five come off Ferguson Road, then there still
be three driveways coming off of 118 instead of four. We don't know yet where we're going to put the house, I'd like to put
the house on top of lot number four, I know that it would be hard to put a driveway up that I looked at that canyon down
there and that drainage. It can be built there there can be a bridge or culverts put in there. And it can be engineered to flow,
the way the land flows and the water that goes through there could be it could be that the culverts would have to be
engineered, and all that. I understand how all that works. So that the water flow doesn't change, and it doesn't do any
damage. We put a nice road in there instead of tearing the place up. Not in the business of tearing places up. And I've built
houses for 35 years, so I'm not going to come in there and make something really ugly. There won't be any motorhomes.
There might be an RV in there during the building process. There won't be any, what did the one guy or the one fellow was
concerned about, mobile homes and stuff like that. I'm not if I sell the other three lots, but we keep the two. I don't have
control over those three. And what they put in there and I don't know what the county zoning is for mobile homes is. I'm
not sure if they are allowed to put those in there or not anyway. That's up to that landowner. Those three landowners that
would be their decision on what they want to put in there. And they have to get approval from the county for, they have to
do their road approved there have their driveways have to be applied. approved by the county, that drainage and their
driveways has to be approved by the road department. All that I'm sure would be taken care of legally. There's not going
to just come in, nobody's going to come in and just build stuff and throw stuff up there. It's against the law. We like the
country feeling too. I definitely don't want to offend anybody, as it looks like we have. But I thought the place looked sort
of offensive to myself in the first place, but nine lots and then there's ten. If you really look at the other two acres below,
there's still going to be a driveway on that two acres below. No matter how we do this. If we keep the nine lots build the
road with the call the sack, then we still don't have that acreage below in that plot plan. So that's a separate acreage,
goodness, still going to be a road down there no matter what. So, I don't know, that's probably the best way I can address
that. I can't think. If anyone has any questions that they'd want to ask, I'd be glad to try and answer as best I can.
Chairman Johnson: I'll open up to Planning Commissioners at this point, if they have questions for any of the presenters,
for the applicant, or other people who have offered testimony tonight?
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Dustin Parks (Staff): Mr. Chairman, to reference the mobile homes, somebody from the public had mentioned this earlier.
We don't allow singlewides. But there is actually, you could do restrictive covenants on the subdivision, so that you know
only homes of x square footage or more can be built that kind of thing. So, if you wanted to protect the other lots, that is a
way to do that. If that's something that interests, you in the future. Just as a general knowledge for anyone who wants to do
that there's you know, you can put restrictive covenants on subdivision rules, so that you can kind of control what's built
there as a developer.
Secretary Scherer: I believe Cody, maybe was the first one who brought it up, do you have any idea how many drives
there are on 118th Street in that mile?
Cody Steffey (12126 Harper Rd): In that mile? There's three. There's only three drives there and it's probably a mile and
a half.
Commissioner Phillips: Question for Dustin if I could? If the zoning, if this didn't go through and the nine lots remained,
is there anything that would require the applicant to use the road? Or could the applicants still go ahead and get driveways
out onto 118th Street?
Dustin Parks (Staff): So actually, yes, on that plat, this is one of those restrictive covenants I was talking about. On the
plat itself. There is actually a note and requirement on the plat that says no other entrances to county roads except off of
the road from Ferguson. So, as it's presently platted, everything except that two-acre piece, the piece that's not actually a
part of the original subdivision, the one in the northwest corner by the plat must use that cul-de-sac road to get to Ferguson
Road.
Chairman Johnson: Does that answer your questions, Steve?
Commissioner Phillips: Yes. And that's unusual.
Dustin Parks (Staff): It is. But it's on the plat. So, it's a covenant on the plat.
Chairman Johnson: Are there other Commissioners that have questions of participants at this point?
Dustin Parks (Staff): Mr. Chairman, actually, I wanted to if I could, could I show that slide right quick? Okay, alright so
it's kind of hard to see, but right up here is part of it. I had to cut some of it off to be able to show the plots, but no access
is to be allowed onto County Road except by road marked. And then this over here says off of private road so those lots
can only use this road as it's currently platted.
Cody Steffey (12126 Harper Rd): I have a question pertaining to that plat. Is there anything that prevents somebody from
building a house on say there's nine lots there now, but if they want wanted lot one and lot two, is there, is there anything
rule against somebody buying lot one and lot two and put a house on it? They still, I mean, they, to me that way that looks,
they can still get five?
Dustin Parks (Staff): Um, yeah, technically, as long as they're not going across utility easements. We've done that in the
past where, you know, especially in like the village districts where they've got the smaller lots. We've let people you know,
if you own two contiguous lots like that, and there's no utility easement splitting them, people can build over those property
lines, and we just note it on the building permit and kind of, you know, signify that it's one zoning lot. So that is possible
as long as for like, for instance, in this particular case, lots one and two, lots three and four, five, six, seven, eight and nine.
There are no utility easements in between those lots. So, yeah, that that is entirely feasible with this.
Chairman Johnson: I'm about ready to close the public hearing portion at this point. I'm got one other question. Dustin,
can you explain the process of a protest petition?
Dustin Parks (Staff): Yeah, we usually do that at the end of the at the hearing. You want me to do that now?
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Chairman Johnson: Yeah.
Dustin Parks (Staff): Okay. So, a protest petition works as such. If there's anyone in the public who disagrees with the
Planning Commission's decision, they can contact the County Clerk's Office. We have the file on our website as well, for
a protest petition. And you follow the instructions on the protest petition, it requires a copy of your deed and a signature
protest petitions are only accepted for people who live within 1000 feet, not live, people who own land within 1000 feet,
but only 20% of the land ownership in that area is needed to activate a protest petition. And what that means is, once a
protest petition has been accepted, and once 20% of the landowners in that 1000 foot have signed on to a protest petition,
then what that does is triggers a majority requirement vote. Technically, by state law, it's a three fifths vote. But since we
only have three County Commissioners, it triggers a majority vote in our situation. So, for example, I'm going to just kind
of make up a few numbers here just for this sake of argument. If within 1000 feet of this property, there are 500, I know
it's too much, but if there are 500 acres within 1000 feet on all sides of this property, landownership wise, then once 20%
of the ownership of that 500 acres, even if one person owns 20% of the land within that 1000-foot radius signs a protest
petition, then the protest petition is valid and triggers that majority vote.
Chairman Johnson: Matt.
Secretary Scherer: He means unanimous vote.
Cody Steffey (12126 Harper Rd): So, can we get a list of people within 1000ft, of the landowners Dustin?
Dustin Parks (Staff): We usually put that in the County Clerk's Office, they've got a list. We usually like the day after a
case, we'll give the County Clerk a list of who we mailed the letter to initially, that's the people that are within that 1000foot radius. And then that way they can get that form. And there's usually a map and an ownership list down in the Clerk's
office. If you or if anyone wants to sign a protest petition, we usually ask that they get the protest petition off the website
or contact the Clerk's office to see how they would prefer to get it from there. And then they have within 14 days of the
close of the case, to turn in the protest petition.
Chairman Johnson: Okay, I'm gonna close the public hearing portion at this point and see if Planning Commissioners
have further questions at this point for staff on this particular case. Seeing none at this point than the chairpersons in
position to ask if there's a recommendation on this particular case at this point.
Chairman Johnson: Matt.
Secretary Scherer: If I understood the applicant correctly, he's willing to consider revising the proposed plat to address
some of the concerns that have been raised. If I'm correct in that understanding, I would suggest we consider postponing
for a month or two, I guess. In our current schedule, I have two months, but I want to make sure that I understand the
applicant’s position correctly before I make that motion.
Steve Knull (Applicant): Yes. Can you hear me, okay? Yeah, I think one of the biggest concerns was the road, 118th
getting hit with a lot of traffic and digging up all that ditch down there and making driveways. So, I wouldn't be opposed
to putting a driveway in between lots one, two, three and lot five, access to all five, it would be a straight line instead of a
cul-de-sac with a curve in it like the way it was. If that would be acceptable to everybody. I still would like to keep the lot
sizes bigger. I just as soon have less lots there, then what was there before? Because the ten there is there now sort of too
much.
Jan Fitzgerald (Applicant): My concern was if he did that, did the straight road. I don't know if you see me, I'm in here
in the corner. Anyway, if you did that straight road, I'm looking at the final plat here. If you did that straight road, then
you're going to have more traffic coming off Ferguson Road, which is a main road, and I would think a lot more safety
concerns than it would be on 118th Street.
greater visibility off first.
Cody Steffey (12126 Harper Rd): There is greater visibility off of Ferguson.
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Secretary Scherer: Mam, I certainly understand your position, but I think it's probably safer to have one outlet, then to
have three or four on a road that’s more used by agricultural implements and traffic…..inaudible…motorcycles. But under
that condition, Mr. Chairman, I would move that we postpone consideration of this application pending the applicant’s
revision of the plat until the next meeting, whenever that happens to be.
Dustin Parks (Staff): Mr. Chairman.
Chairman Johnson: Do I have a second from a Planning Commissioner?
Commissioner Rudolph: I would like to second that, Mr. Chairman.
Chairman Johnson: Further discussion on Matt's motion to move this to the May meeting?
Dustin Parks (Staff): Mr. Chairman? I would recommend, while not a board member, I would recommend not putting a
time limitation on to it to allow the applicant the time to get that. And I would say they would have to reapply with a new
proposed plat since this is a preliminary and final replat in the same hearing, we are technically denying the final plat with
this. And so, I would recommend that you consider not giving a date or setting it within a certain timeframe like, you know,
to come back within six months or something like that. But it is entirely up to you. Since we are doing a preliminary and
final plat hearing at the same time.
Secretary Scherer: I guess I'm looking at it as the fourth alternative presented by staff to continue the application for
further analysis. Perhaps that's not what Dustin intended by that option.
Dustin Parks (Staff): No, entirely it is, just not with a deadline. A forcing a May hearing on it. But like I said, not the
board, not the board member that is entirely up to you.
Secretary Scherer: Mr. Chairman, I move to striking the deadline on my motion.
Chairman Johnson: Does the second agree with that?
Commissioner Rudolph: Yes, I do. Thank you.
Chairman Johnson: Further discussion on the motion before us?
Commissioner Phillips: I'd say I'm gonna vote for it but only because the applicant is willing to do this. And I hope that
the opponents of this appreciate the goodwill that the applicant has demonstrated in doing this. I think that's significant.
Secretary Scherer: I'd like to add, that's the only reason I made the motion.
Chairman Johnson: Further discussion on the motion by Planning Commissioners. Seeing none, all those in favor of the
motion race their hands. Seeing an unanimous agreement, then this case will be in abeyance until and hopefully a worked
out agreement between the applicant and those opposed.
Votes were taken by Ayes and Nays as follows:
Paul
Gale
Matt
Johnson
Rudolph
Scherer
Chairman
Vice Chair
Secretary
DNV
Aye
Aye
Motion passed 5-0

Stephen
Phillips

Tim
Benyshek

Tiffany
Asher

Vacant

Aye

Aye

Aye

--

Chairman Johnson: Two or three comments about this process. One, we're in the process of updating our Comprehensive
Land Use Plan, adopted 2001, we had some problems in the sense that we didn't, the Comp Plan is kind of a theoretical,
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it's a conceptual idea from the from the community about, you know, development and Jefferson County and what you
know, the rural and what people want, you know, to hold on to, you know, the values this county, but to put them into
force, we have to adopt Zoning and Subdivision regulations to do that. And in this case, we didn't do that until 2009. And
there's been some incongruities between the general philosophical flavor of what the Comp Plan said, and how we came
up with Zoning and Subdivision regs. So now we're in the process of kind of redoing this, updating that Comprehensive
Plan. We will go out to the community and get, you know, full public input. And, you know, get a sense of how can we
handle development if it's, you know, some of its inevitable in Jefferson County, and given the community nature and
suburban nature, you know, the metropolitan areas around Jefferson County, so it's it's not an easy task, and it's something
that we're going to invite, you know, involvement. The second comment I would make is that, it and I guess, this is the
18th year, I've been on the Planning Commission, and there is kind of an insidious nature about the fact that if there is a
suburban development close by, or a rural residential, you know, close by to agricultural land, and then the thinking is
that's already already been breached. And so, and that was brought up a bit in some of the testimony tonight, about you
know, what sets the stage for further development in areas. When we adopted the Comprehensive Plan, our hope was to
really encourage development around our nine little cities within three miles of that, and really try and hold on to kind of
a rural, the rural nature and agricultural landscape of Jefferson County. And I think all of us are going to have to be involved
in how we come up with a next stage of holding on to that flavor that many of us moved to this county for, and how that
there will be development, and how best to accommodate that in the least, intrusive nation. So that's a bit long winded, but
you know, I think, the next year or two, writing a new Comprehensive Plan. The last thing I'll say is, the Planning
Commission is only a recommending body. It is your elected County Commissioners that make the final decisions. And
that's why I asked about the protest petition, if there's enough people who are close enough to this development, that sign
a petition, that you have to have the full three zero vote out of the County Commission to make that, you know, we're just
a recommending body is a play it is the County Commissioners that make the final decision. Go ahead, sir.
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): Has the County Commission ever not approved what you recommend?
Chairman Johnson: Yes, there have been cases. Yes, indeed.
Bill Kramer (12055 Ferguson Rd): How long ago?
Dave Steffey (11895 Ferguson Rd): I know you're trying to wrap up. I think one thing that would make us feel a lot better
about changes and development, is if there was more restrictions on what can be done. You know, the last thing we want
is a bunch of double wide trailers going on these five lots. And I know they can't do a single line, but they can put up in
doublewides and it's gonna affect the valuation.
Cody Steffey (12126 Harper Rd): I have a question regarding the protest petition. Since it was tabled for a later date not
to be determined, do we still need to file the protest petition within 14 days? And my follow up question would be, how
will we be notified of the next meeting when this comes back up again? Will it be posted on the street?
Chairman Johnson: Absolutely. It will be. Well, I guess this question would go to Dustin, will that when this does come
back up? Will there or won't be a second round of letters sent?
Dustin Parks (Staff): Yes. It'll, since it was continued. It's, we treat it essentially like a new application. So yes, we'll send
letters back out to the people within 1000 feet again, to let them know, and it'll have the updated map and all that stuff.
What we don't do is we don't send letters for the County Commission hearings; we notify when that is like if this had been
approved or denied. We would say okay, the County Commission hearing is on this date. We don't send out public
notification for the County Commission hearing because they meet every single, you know, every Monday, and it's on their
published agendas. But for when cases come back up like this, if they're on the agenda, we'll resend out public comment
unless it was if the motion had been for tabling, we table that to a specific date, and then we don't send out public
notification. But since this doesn't have a date, we'll resend out public notification.
Chairman Johnson: Yes.
Public speaking (not sure who) I want to say I appreciate the owners willing to work with us.
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Chairman Johnson: And that's, we're trying to facilitate some of that dialogue.
Public speaking (not sure who) We’re not against somebody building there and living there and taking care of it, we are
against somebody just using it as a springboard to make money.
Chairman Johnson: Well, there, there's limits to what this Planning Commission could do about that. And we've run into
that all the time. You know, I mean, people come in and say, well, I'm going to divide, I'm going to sell it to my daughter
in law or you know, like, I'm gonna move my parents in on this thing, or whatever. And the planning laws don't work that
way. I meant if it's if it's subdivided for particular use, then it's it's open for sale. So, there's a limit to what you know, that’s
not how the laws are written. So, we'll move on to the next item on tonight's agenda. You're welcome to stay if you want
to watch sausage being made.
Steve Knull (Applicant): Can you hear me now? I guess we're done? We'll get back with you all?
Dustin Parks (Staff): Once you formulate a plan just have your surveyor contact our office so we can discuss the plan and
we can go from there.
Steve Knull (Applicant): Okay, yes, I'll get with the surveyor, and we'll work these things out. Okay.
Chairman Johnson: Thank you, sir.
Steve Knull (Applicant): Thanks for hearing our case.
Chairman Johnson: Oh, well. So do we have anything on the general staff report outside of the deferrals.
Dustin Parks (Staff): There you go. No, you were muted. I accidentally clicked mute. I'm sorry. If I knew I could do that,
I'd have done it a long time ago Paul.
Chairman Johnson: So, anything else for general staff report?
Dustin Parks (Staff): We don't have an April meeting. Matt had made a pretty good recommendation that we probably
should move to postpone the reorganization of the board until May. I thought the bylaws said April, he said they said March
so that's obviously something we probably need to clean up to.
Secretary Scherer: Yeah, I thought that said April as well. When I looked and it says March.
Dustin Parks (Staff): So yes, we probably should, at some point, have a motion to move the reorganization from March
to May.
Chairman Johnson: And are we going to get into this issue about if you abstain then your vote is counted as an affirmative
vote.
Dustin Parks (Staff): That's between you all. The beauty of this is I don't decide on bylaws. Literally I cannot decide the
bylaws for the board because it shows bias.
Chairman Johnson: Well, how about flagging that issue without a recommendation.
Dustin Parks (Staff): I can do that. I can flag the issue. But yeah, we don't have anything for the April hearing. I'm pretty
sure we're gonna have something in May, we might even have this one again in May. It kind of depends on what they can
get done in the meantime and I would like to discuss some of the stuff with the Comprehensive Plan but like I said, I'd like
to be a little bit more informed as to what's happened over the last year with that so I'm doing the research there. The other
thing, like I said, the bylaws, but I think that's it. Text amendment. Yeah. So, we'll have gone over that in May as well I
guess because I'll be caught up to that by them. That's the 2021-01 Right?
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Chairman Johnson: And we’re, I know I read the minutes but where, does that deal with the right of way?
Secretary Scherer: It is in the minutes because I asked last time but I don’t remember what the answer was.
Dustin Parks (Staff): Yeah, the right of way one was sent to the County Commission, but they postponed it until we got
a little caught up in our office so that I could discuss it with them and they could make a decision. The other one involved
the agricultural lot splits. The requiring the forty acres to be shown on platting and that kind of thing.
Chairman Johnson: But didn't, didn't we? We agreed on option two. And that was the one that that was tied to
incorporating it into the Comprehensive Plan, in the sense of looking at and right of way needs across the county in different
developments. So that's in advance.
Dustin Parks (Staff): Yes, by far, I've, I have had at least four people per day, and I'm not being hyperbolic talk about
land division since I started. We have been absolutely slammed in this office. The fact that we don't have an April meeting
is something I'd like to capitalize on, which is why I suggested we have a May meeting instead.
Chairman Johnson: Well, do you think that then in the May meeting, and we can count on a recommendation from you
for an RFP for the Comp Plan?
Dustin Parks (Staff): I doubt we'll be that far. But I'm hoping to be very close because I don't know enough about what
she has done so far to give you an honest answer right now.
Chairman Johnson: I think Kelly did a lot.
Dustin Parks (Staff): Kelly has done a lot.
Chairman Johnson: And you look at the memo about the incongruities between the Comp Plan and Zoning and
Subdivision regs. And then she had a memo on kind of thoughts about how to lay out an RFP. So, you know, there's a lot
of groundwork done by her before she left.
Dustin Parks (Staff): But I'd like to be familiar with it before I affirm, especially with you, that I will present you with
something you can vote on.
Chairman Johnson: All right. Well, at least I want to keep the discussion going. You know, I'm not sure that I absolutely
needed a definite timeline, you know, a final date. But, you know, this, this is something that could drag on a while, and,
and preferably. You know, we we set some timelines, goals to, you know, to move on this. That's, that's only my comment.
Go ahead Matt.
Secretary Scherer: Before we leave old business, I would like to make a motion to postpone the reorganization of the
Planning Commission until the May meeting just because the bylaws do say we do it tonight.
Chairman Johnson: Do I have a second on that motion from a Commission member?
Commissioner Benyshek: Sure. I'll second that.
Chairman Johnson: Thanks, Tim. Any other thoughts about that? Is it a certainty then that this will be dealt with in May?
Secretary Scherer: Sure, hope so. We will only be two months late then.
Chairman Johnson: But your motion is to move it off March period?
Secretary Scherer: No to May.
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Chairman Johnson: Thank you. Further discussions on that? Seeing none, all those in favor? Raise your hand. Okay.
That passes unanimously.
Votes were taken by Ayes and Nays as follows:
Paul
Gale
Matt
Johnson
Rudolph
Scherer
Chairman
Vice Chair
Secretary
DNV
Aye
Aye
Motion passed 5-0

Stephen
Phillips

Tim
Benyshek

Tiffany
Asher

Vacant

Aye

Aye

Aye

--

Chairman Johnson: Dustin, do you have any new business for us.
Dustin Parks (Staff): Not that I haven't already covered. Well, that is not true. I apologize. We are when I was here before
we were looking at kind of adjusting our guesthouse regulations to allow for more things like mother in law's quarters, that
kind of thing to make it easier for folks to build an accessory dwelling on their property, but also to keep it within you
know, to stop people from having multiple houses on their property there. And we're probably going to be bringing
something like that this year, I'm researching some of the changes. And I think that would make things easier for some of
the citizens in Jefferson County. We're getting a lot of those requests right now. And I only see that increasing as the baby
boomer generation continues to age, I only see that that increasing in terms of requiring places for family and friends to
live. So, I'd like to kind of head that off at the pass.
Chairman Johnson: So, we're going to reengage in the tiny house.
Dustin Parks (Staff): No, I did not say that word. The thing is, is we settled that when we when we had our meeting. So,
this is specifically about accessory dwellings.
Chairman Johnson: And does that apply to specialty crop interns?
Dustin Parks (Staff): It does actually. Yeah, that's one of the things that we want to lump in there.
Chairman Johnson: I know there's some interest in Jeff County for that.
Dustin Parks (Staff): I mean it wouldn't be multiples, it'd be one, you know, an additional accessory dwelling unit for that
purpose. But right now, the guest house is pretty much just you know, if I wanted to come stay at Paul's house for a couple
months, and he had a guest house, I could do that. But that's about it. So, we want to kind of expand on that a little bit.
Chairman Johnson: So, are you gonna bring us the draft on that in May?
Dustin Parks (Staff): I might. But it's uh, it just kind of depends on the on the public hearing load we have for May. If
we're going to be talking about the Comp Plan, and we're going to be talking about the bylaws and we've got the
organization that's going to be a big conversation because there's a lot to it. So, if we have a light caseload in May, I might
but if not, I'll wait till a little bit later.
Chairman Johnson: Sounds great. Anything else on your new business list?
Dustin Parks (Staff): That is all I can remember at this point. I'll remember something as soon as we're done
Chairman Johnson: Well, the Chairperson would accept a motion for adjournment at this point.
Commissioner Phillips moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Asher seconded. All said aye.
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Item 9.

Adjournment – 8:46 PM
Minutes taken by:

___________________________________
Erin George

Approved:

___________________________________
Date

Chairman:

___________________________________
Paul Johnson

Secretary:

___________________________________
Matt Scherer III
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Jefferson County Community Development
300 Jefferson St
P.O. Box 628

Oskaloosa, KS 66066

Re: Response to Notice dated 2/28/2022
PR2022-01 and Z2022-02
Re-plat of the Lakeland Estates Subdivision

As property owners in Jefferson County we do hereby request that the pending application made to
re-plat Lakeland Estates Subdivision located at 118th and Ferguson be denied by the Jefferson County
planning and zoning on the following grounds.

1. As land owners in Jefferson County we feel it is imperative that land owners be aware and

understand the zoning and platting of their land and do not expect Jefferson County Zoning and
Planning to change or re-plat a property in order to accommodate their desires or needs, with

the exception of there being no objection by other land owners in close proximity of the
property in question. In this case there is unanimous objection to this re-plating request by all
land owners in the general proximity as well as other land owners in Jefferson County who don't

want to see a precedent set for multiple homes or drives from a single property. While in this
case we understand it is platted for multiple homes it does have a single drive from the main
road.

Allowing the re-plating of this property may set a precedent for future re-plat request.

2. While we are not objecting to the building of homes on this property one of our major
objections is the additional drives off of 118th street which is frequently used by farm equipment
as all of the propertiesWestofFerguson are either farm ground, pasture and or livestock
production.

It is our understanding due to restrictions by the NRCS office that any tree removal, drain tube
installations or other types of work done near or around the existing creek which drains into
Lake Perry would prohibit the installation of drives to at least one of the proposed properties.
The adjacent land owner has been told he is not allowed to do work or install a tube to the same
creek for better access to his property.

The building of homes or the reduction of lots could still be accomplished with the one entrance from
Ferguson as shown on the current drawing and as purchased.

Signature pages attached

Signature page of those in close proximity and heirs to their properties
Jefferson County Community Development

300 Jefferson St
P.O. Box 628

Oskaloosa, KS 66066
Re: Response to Notice dated 2/28/2022
PR2022-01 and Z2022-02
Re-plat of the Lakeland Estates Subdivision
The following are those that are requesting the Jefferson County Planning and Zoning deny the request for the re-plat.
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Signature page
Jefferson County Community Development
300 Jefferson St
P.O. Box 628

Oskaloosa, KS 66066
Re: Response to Notice dated 2/28/2022
PR2022-01 and Z2022-02
Re-plat of the Lakeland Estates Subdivision
The following are those that are requesting the Jefferson County Planning and Zoning deny the request for the re-plat.

Name (PRINT) Signature Address
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Jefferson County Community Development

300 Jefferson St
P.O. Box 628

Oskaloosa/ KS 66066
Re: Response to Notice dated 2/28/2022
PR2022-01 and Z2022-02
Re-plat of the Lakeland Estates Subdivision
The following are those that are requesting the Jefferson County Planning and Zoning deny the request for the re-plat.
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Signature page of those in close proximity and heirs to their properties
Jefferson County Community Development

300 Jefferson St
P.O. Box 628

Oskaloosa, KS 66066
Re: Response to Notice dated 2/28/2022
PR2022-01 and Z2022—02
Re-plat of the Lakeland Estates Subdivision
The following are those that are requesting the Jefferson County-Planning and Zoning deny the request for the re-plat.

Name (PRINT)
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Signature page of those in close proximity and heirs to their properties
Jefferson County Community Development

300 Jefferson St
P.O. Box 628

Oskaloosa, KS 66066
;/
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Re: Response to Notice dated 2/28/2022
PR2022-01 and Z2022-02
Re-plat of the Lakeland Estates Subdivision
The following are those that are requesting the Jefferson County Planning and Zoning deny the request for the re-plat.

Name (PRINT)
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Signature page of those in close proximity and heirs to their properties
Jefferson County Community Development

300 Jefferson St
P.O. Box 628

Oskaloosa, KS 66066
Re: Response to Notice dated 2/28/2022
PR2022-01 and Z2022-02
Re-plat of the Lakeland Estates Subdivision
The following are those that are requesting the Jefferson County Planning and Zoning deny the request for the re-plat.

Name (PRINT)
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Signature page of those in close proximity and heirs to their properties
Jefferson County Commimity Development
300 Jefferson St
P.O. Box 628
Oskaloosa/KS 66066
Re: Response to Notice dated 2/28/2022
PR2022-01 and Z2022-02
Re-plat of the Lakeland Estates Svbdlvlsion
The following are those that are requesting the Jefferson County P}armmg and Zoning deny the request for the re-plat

Name (PRINT)

Address
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1,663 Road 14, Hygoton, KS S7951 (prop owner at 11690 Fergyson Rdi
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PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT
MEETING DATE: May 23rd, 2022
PREPARED BY: Dustin Parks, CFM

AGENDA ITEM: PUBLIC HEARING I

Date of Application: 04/14/2022
Type of Request: Conditional Use Permit
Owner/Applicant: Shyler Meier
Address: 11400 46th St, Perry, KS 66073
General Location:
SW corner of Ferguson Rd & Marion Rd and has Ferguson Rd & 46th St frontage access
CAMA #:
Existing Zoning:

Existing Land Uses:
Lot Size:
Notification:
Floodplain:
Roads Report:
Water:
Wastewater:
Signage:
Prior
Application/History:

044-188-34-0-00-00-004.00-0
Site:
Rural Residential (RR)
North: Rural Residential (RR)
East:
Agricultural (AG)
South: Suburban Residential (SR), Rural
West: Agricultural (AG) and Rural
Residential (RR)
Residential (RR)
Site:
Residential Homesite
North: Residential and Agricultural
East:
Agricultural
South: Residential
West: Farm Homesite and Agricultural
15.69 +/- acres
Published and notified as required.
None
See attached Letter from Jefferson County Road and Bridge regarding entrance. Public
Works Director, Ben Domann, stated he had no issues regarding the entrance location
for the proposed use.
None Required - See attached letter from Jefferson Rural Water District 2.
None Required - See the attached on-site wastewater system report from Jefferson
County Health Dept.
None.
None.

EXISTING CONDITIONS:
The 15.69 +/- acre property is a residential property with an existing driveway, home, and various outbuildings. The
project area is proposed to be on the north side of the property.
APPLICATION HIGHLIGHTS:
The RV and Boat Storage conditional use is proposed to be located on the north side of the property, as shown on
the surveyed site plan. The applicant plans to continue living on the property, utilizing the existing residential
dwelling, and will make use of their existing off-site office (in Topeka) for all office related business work required.
Please consult the attached application for the Statement of Intent with more details about this use as provided
by the applicant.
CONSISTENCY WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
This property is not within the Ag Enhancement or Commercial/Industrial area of the Comprehensive Plan. The
subject parcel does not contain any areas of known sensitive habitat per the Comprehensive Plan. Two of the stated
goals of the Comprehensive Plan is to “Support continuation of regional attractions…” as well as to “Encourage
tourist destinations in all areas of the County.” While this may not be a tourist destination in and of itself, it may
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help to encourage both new and existing tourism areas.
Chapter 5 Site Plan Review guidelines specify an intent to promote growth in the countryside that is compatible
with rural environments. Factors to consider for compatibility include potential for traffic congestion, overcrowding,
adverse visual environmental impacts, health impacts, nuisance impacts, waste management and protection of
historic and natural environmental features on site and in adjacent areas. This proposed conditional use is
anticipated to no negative impacts. The subject parcel is not within a designated Agricultural Enhancement Area.
The subject parcel is not within a designated commercial/industrial area and does not contain any areas of known
sensitive habitat per the Comprehensive Plan. The property is in a designated View Shed (indicated by the light
green area in the image at right). These areas are intended to provide a frame for a local view. This view shed
encompasses an area from just North of the City of Perry, to just south of the Ferguson
Rd. bridge that is directly north of this proposed use. Within that view shed one RV and
Boat storage facility already exists.
Staff does recommend a condition of approval Screening (either natural or artificial)
be installed as to obscure vision of the site from Ferguson Rd and surrounding property
owners.
Staff also recommends a condition of approval that any lights associated with this use
be either ground facing directionally hooded lights, or downward facing wall mounted
building lights.
INFRASTRUCTURE AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS:
The Conditional Use will be accessed via an existing
driveway that meets standards. The parcel has
adequate water service for residence, and non is
required for this proposed use. The on-site septic
system is adequate for the existing residential use
and will not be needed for the proposed use.
STAFF ANALYSIS - APPLICATION:
The applicable performance standards for the Rural
Residential district and for Conditional Uses have been met. Recreational Vehicle and Boat Storage are permitted
as a Conditional Use per the Zoning Regulations. In approving a Conditional Use, the following factors are listed as
guidelines (includes staff comment).
a. Whether approval of the Conditional Use would be consistent with the intent and purpose of these
regulations.
Staff Comment: The intent of the Conditional Use regulations is that certain uses may be permitted based
on a case-by-case evaluation of each particular site, with the opportunity to apply conditions and safeguards
to mitigate any anticipated issues. Staff does not anticipate any negative impacts associated with this use
and has identified benefits for the tourism uses associated with the comp plan and surrounding area.
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b. Whether the location of the proposed use is compatible to other land uses in the surrounding
neighborhood.
Staff Comment: The area in question is predominantly residential with some agricultural uses nearby as
well. There are, however, two other storage facilities of this type along Ferguson Rd. One is roughly two
miles north of the proposed site, and another is roughly one mile south. This would indicate that the use is
compatible with the area.
c. Whether the proposed use places an undue burden on the existing transportation and service facilities in
the area affected and, if so, whether such additional transportation and service facilities can be provided.
Staff Comment: No additional transportation or service facilities are necessary, and the Public Works
director has stated that they have no problems with the proposed entrance location for this application.
d. Whether the proposed use is made necessary or desirable because of changed or changing conditions in
the area affected.
Staff Comment: The area affected, being mainly Perry Lake, and more specifically the Perry Park area, have
seen a dramatic increase in visitation over the past few years. With the rise in RV purchases due to COVID,
this use has become desirable for those individuals who require storage space for those RV’s.
e. The length of time the subject property has remained vacant or undeveloped as zoned; provided, the use
of land for agricultural purposes shall be considered as viable use of the land and not be considered as
allowing the land to be vacant or undeveloped.
Staff Comment: The subject property is neither vacant nor undeveloped.
f.

Whether the applicant’s property is suitable for the proposed use.
Staff Comment: Staff finds this factor is met.

g. The recommendations of permanent or professional staff.
Staff Comment: Staff recommends approval of this use.
h. Whether the proposed Conditional Use would be in conformance to and further enhance the
implementation of the Comprehensive Plan.
Staff Comment: Per previous discussion, staff finds this factor is met.
i.

Whether the relative gain to the public health, safety, and general welfare outweighs the hardship imposed
on the applicant by not upgrading the value of the property by approving the proposed Conditional Use.
Staff Comment: Staff finds that this use is not anticipated to have a negative impact on public health, safety,
or general welfare.

j.

Whether the proposed Conditional Use, if it complies with all the conditions upon which the approval is
made contingent (as authorized in Article 22 of these Regulations), will not adversely affect the property in
the area affected.
Staff Comment: No adverse impact is anticipated from this use.

k. Such other factors as may be relevant from the facts and evidence presented in the application.
Staff Comment: None.
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ATTACHMENTS:
A. Application/Development Plan and Applicant Statement of Intent
B. Aerial site view
C. Notification map and letter
D. Zoning map
E. Floodplain map
F. Rural Water District letter
G. Jefferson County Health Department letter
H. Jefferson County Road and Bridge letter
ACTIONS:
Per Section 16-104 of the Zoning Ordinance the Planning Commission, in the process of reviewing a Conditional Use
Permit and associated Development Plan, may approve the plan conditioned on limitations or restrictions to protect
the public interest and surrounding properties. Such limitations may pertain to signage, outdoor lighting, off-street
parking and other paved surfaces, landscaping, fencing, screening, structural alterations to buildings, control of
anticipated nuisance impacts and any other conditions deemed necessary.
The Planning Commission shall prepare a recommendation to do one of the following:
1. Approve the Conditional Use Permit and Development Plan.
2. Approve the Conditional Use Permit with conditions or stated modifications to the Development Plan as
deemed necessary to carry out the spirit and intent of the applicable regulations.
3. Deny the application with findings of fact.
4. Continue the application to allow further analysis.
EFFECT OF DECISION:
The proposed Conditional Use Permit, if approved by the County Commission with or without conditions, shall
become effective upon publication of the adopting resolution, and the Development Plan shall be filed in the office
of the Zoning Administrator and an affidavit shall be recorded with the Jefferson County Register of Deeds indicating
approval of a Development Plan. The applicant may proceed with construction based on the entire Development
Plan or may elect to develop the property in phases, as presented. All Conditional Uses approved with a
Development Plan shall have construction begun within one (1) year of said approval by the Governing Body. Any
revisions or alterations to the property must be made in accordance with the Development Plan. Minor adjustments
may be approved by the Zoning Administrator, or more major adjustments approved by the Planning Commission
and Governing Body before any work can proceed.
RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use and associated Development Plan for a RV and Boat storage
facility.
Recommended motion:
After review of application CU2022-01, a Conditional Use and Development plan application for an RV and Boat
storage facility located at 11400 46th St, Perry, KS 66073, and associated Development Plan with Phasing, and staff
report dated May 23rd, 2022, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application as proposed with
the following conditions:
4
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1. Screening, either living or artificial, shall be erected in a manner that obscures the entirety of the use
from the view of traffic and residences within 500 feet.
2. The property shall be fenced for security purposes.
3. All lighting on the property shall be downward facing, and any pole mounted lighting shall be downward
facing and fully shielded.
4. The Community Development office shall be notified prior to the start of any phase.
5. Any necessary building permits for each commercial structure shown on the development plan shall be
obtained prior to the start of construction. Requests for commercial structures not shown on the
approved development plan shall require a development plan amendment.
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Letter ofTransmittal
To: Jefferson County Planning Department

Date:

April 14, 2022

RE:

Conditional Use/Development Plan

Job #:

2022.1040

attached

We are sending you

D under separate cover

the following items:
II Shop Drawings

Change Order

II Original Letter

Original Plans
Electronic File

Prints

Copies

Date

1
1
2

4/14/2022
4/14/2022
4/14/2022
4/14/2022
4/14/2022
4/14/2022
4/14/2022
4/14/2022
4/14/2022
4/14/2022
4/14/2022

^L
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

No.

Description

1
2
3

Conditional Use/Development Plan Exhibit

A
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

Signed Conditional Use Application
Check For Application Fee $200.00
Letter From Water Department
Letter from Road and Bridge Department

Letter from Health Department
Signed Affidavit
Signed Owner Authorization
Current Deed

Tax Reciept
Legal Description of Parcel for Conditional Use

These are transmitted as checked below:
For Approval

As Requested

For Your Use

For Review and Comment

Remarks:

Copy to
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Specifications

Signed

300 Jefferson St Jefferson County Courthouse
P.O.Box628 Phone: (785) 403-0000 Option 3
Oskaloosa. KS 66066 "^^ and Toll Free: (844) 679-0748

Process for Conditional Use Permit, and/or
Development Plan Amendment
1. Pre-submittal meetine: All applicants requesting a Conditional Use Permit, and/or a Development Plan Amendment

should consult with the Planning & Zoning staff at least seven (7) working days prior to submitting a formal
application.

2. Application submission: Staff requires two (2) hard copies of the application for initial review. Staff may also
require an electronic copy of the initial application materials. Staff will determine the completeness, accuracy, and
sufficiency of the application within five (5) working days of submission. This period does not include the review of
the final submitted application. Application forms are available in the Planning & Zoning office and online.
3. Applicant, Owner, and/or Aeent: Complete applications must be signed by the owner(s) of record or a signed

contractor's affidavit shall be required. At the time of the submission, a sign will be provided for posting on the
property. The Application is submitted with the appropriate application fee as established by the County. Any fees
incurred by the County for any specialist/professional review shall be paid by the aDDlicant/proDertv owner prior to
publication of final determination.
4. Application Packet: a complete application will include the following materials:
D Completed and signed application form.
D Letter from Rural Water District serving property in question.
C] Letter from Jefferson County Health Department addressing wastewater.
D Reviews of road access from appropriate agency - KDOT and/or Jefferson County Road & Bridge Department.

D Copy of Real Estate Deed (Register of Deeds Office).
D Copy of Paid Tax Receipts for all "real estate & personal property owned by the Applicant and/or Property Owner
(Treasurer's Office).

D Development Plan: shall meet the standards outlined in Article 16, Section 103. REQUIRED and will be
completedI by a licensed surveyor.

D Any required Affidavits (e.g., Affidavit for Authorization of Agent(s)).
D Legal description of parcel and/or designated area for Conditional Use Permit.
D Professional Review Fee Disclosure form.

D Articles of Incorporation and documentation of authorized agent (if applicable).
D Copy of current State or Federal permits/licenses (if applicable).
D Any other supplementary documents requested by staff (varies on a case-by-case basis).

5. A legal notice will be placed in the official County newspaper at least 20 days prior to the public hearing. The
applicant will be sent a copy of the publication and a receipt for the application fee.

6. The Planning Office will notify adjoining property owners within a 1,000 feet radius of the subject property. If a city
is affected, the proposal will be reviewed by that city and its recommendation provided to the Planning Commission

within a 30-day period.
7. The Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to hear all persons who wish a voice in the proposed request.
The applicant or agent is required to appear to present the case. Failure to attend could result in delay of the decision.
Following the public hearing, the Planning Commission will make a recommendation to approve or deny the request.

8. The final determination will be made by the Board of County Commissioners no sooner than the 14 days after the
public hearing in accordance with State Statute. The applicant will be notified in writing of the date and time of their
hearing with the Board of County Commissioners.
9. Board of County Commission approval is official upon publication in the County newspaper, and for Conditional Use

Permits or Development Plan Amendments an Affidavit shall be filed with the Register of Deeds.

^INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL BE RETURNED TO THE APPLICANT**
Updated: Dec 2021
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Aprill2th,2022

To: Board of Planning Commission
Jefferson County, KS
RE: Letter of intent for Shyler Meier

Dear Board Member Commissioners,

MynameisShylerMeierJliveat 11400 46th St, Perry, KS. 66073
I'm writing this request for a conditional use permit for my property located
at 11400 46th St, Perry, KS. I would like to use a portion of my property for
an outdoor storage area mainly for RV's and boats. The area to be used as
storage will have gravel as a base for the buildings and parking. I plan on
putting up a 6 foot chain link fence around the perimeter of the conditional
use area for security. The entrance will be fenced to accommodate clients to
pull fully offofFerguson Road to enter the facility, so as not to obstruct the

flow of traffic. I plan to build multiple single sloped metal buildings for RV
and boat storage. There will be no office on site. I will use my current office
in Topeka, KS. My main intent is to provide the community with a
convenient storage solution. Attached you will find the development plan
explaining the phases for the progress of the facility.
I welcome the opportunity to discuss the potential of my business and what I
can offer the community.

Sincerely,
Shyler A. Meier

11400 46th St
Perry, KS 66073
785-221-9981
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JEFFERSON COUNTY

300 Jefferson St

Jefferson County Courthouse

Phone: (785) 403-0000 Option 3
Toll Free: (844) 679-0748

P.O. Box 628

Oskaloosa,KS 66066

APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT,
AND/OR DEVELOPMENT PLAN AMENDMENT
This form must be completed and filed at the Office of the Zoning Administrator in accordance with directions on the
accompanying instruction sheet. AN INCOMPLETE APPLICATION WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED
1. Name of ALL Applicant(s)/ Owner(s) and/or Agent(s). (Use separate sheet if necessary)

ApplicanV Owner: ShylerMeier

Agent: Jesse A. Noll - Surveyor - Landplan Engineering - PA

Address: 1140046th Street

Address: 1310 Wakarusa Dr., Suite 100

Perry
City

KS

66073

State

Zip

66049

KS

Lawrence
City

Zip

State

Phone: ( 785 ) 221-9981

Phone: ( 785 ) 843-7530 ext. 232

Email: meierinvestmentsllc(5)Qamil.com

Email: jessn@landplan-pa.com

2. The Applicant hereby requests:
-XJ A Conditional Use for the following: a portion of 11400 46th St. to be used for outdoor storage mainly for RV's and Boats.

A Development Plan Amendment for the following existing CUP:.

3. This property address is: 1140046th Street
The property is legally described as (Lot and Block OR Metes and Bounds): Meets and Bounds see attached_deed_

The general location is (use appropriate section):

A. At the[(NW)1(NE) (SW) (SE) corner of Ferguson Road

and

B. On the (N) (S) (E)«W))side of.

Ferguson Road between,
(Street/Road)

46th Street

-,or

(StreefRoad)

(Street/Road)

46th Street
(Street/Road)

and Marion Road
(Street/Road)

4. **Please attach a statement of proposed uses of the buildings, structures & premises. Provide ALL necessary
information for a Development Plan per Section 16-103 of the Zoning Regulations.
I (We), the applicant(s), acknowledge receipt of the instruction sheet explaining the method of submitting this
application. I fWe) realize that this application cannot be processed unless it is completely filled in, submitted with
all relevai^nd/or requested documentation and accompanied by the appropriate fee.

OR Authorized Aeent:
Owner:

OR Authorized Agent:

This application and all corresponding documents were received at the office of the Zoning Administrator on this
.day of
_ It has been examined and found to be complete and accompanied by the required documents.
Permit Type:.
Name:

Updated: Dec 2021
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Fee: $_ Payment Method:

Title: _ Check#:_

AFFIDAVIT
Authorization of Contractors or Individuals to Act as Agents of a Landowner

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON
STATE OF KANSAS
I/We Shyler Meier

being

and
duly sworn, depose and say that we are the owners of said property located at:

And that we authorize the following people or firms to act in our interest with the Jefferson
County Planning & Zoning Department for a period of one calendar year from the date of this
document. Additionally, all statements herein contained in the information herewith submitted
are in all respects true and correct to the best of our knowledge and belief.
Authorized Agents:

Jesse A. Noll - Professional Surveyor

Address
1310 Wakarusa Drive, Suite 100

Landplan Engineering - PA
Name

Address

Phone

Address

Phone

Name

Name

Signed and entered this

Name (Printed):^!

Phone
(785) - 843-7530 ext. 232

Lawrence, KS 66049

A.
t-rA

day of

^<^

Sienedi^¥^~^

MA

Z1-

-,20,

Name (Printed):.

Signed:.

)

STATE OF KANSAS

) ss:

COUNTY OF C^KA tWL€ ^. )
K^—1
/3 ^^

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this /3 dayof^^t/ ,20^3^ before me,
the undersigned, a Notary Public for the County and State aforesaid, personally appeared to me
personally known to be the same person(s) who, having been duly sworn and upon their oath,
executed the above and foregoing Affidavit and duly acknowledged the execution of same.

NOTARY PUBLIC:
My Appt Expires:

icc^l Q.

^

3 P^o;?;5

.) I '

^
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2018R2519

DELIA HESTON
REGISTER OF DEEDS
JEFFERSON COUNTY/ KS
RECORDED ON
09/21/2018 11:57:53AM
REC FEE: $38.00
0.00

PAGES: 2

ENTERED IN TRANSFER RECORD IN
MY OFFICE THE 21 DAY OF Sep 2018

<^w^^\-^u^o

COUNTfCLERK SVQ 20180466
TRUSTEE'S WARRANTY DEED

McCaffree-Short Title Company - File No. 18-2786

4701 W 11 Oth

Overland Park , KS 66211
THIS INDENTURE, made this _l_t_<_day of September, 2018, by and between Wanda J. Biggs,
Trustee of the Biggs Family Trust, dated the 17th day of December, 1996, as GRANTOR, and Shyler
Meter, a ^w^t^ person, as GRANTEE, whose mailing address is 11400 46th St, Perry, KS
66073.
WITNESSETH: THAT SAID GRANTOR, in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency which is hereby acknowledged by GRANTOR, does
hereby grant, bargain and sell, convey and confirm, unto the said GRANTEE, and unto Grantee's heirs
and assigns forever, the following described real property situated in the County of Jefferson, State of
Kansas to-wit
Beginning at the Southwest Comer of the Southeast Quarter of Section 34, Township 10 South,

Range 18 East of the 6th Principal Meridian, Jefferson County, Kansas; thence North 00 degrees 33
minutes 17 seconds West a distance of 1,318.18 feet, said point being in the center of a public road;

thence South 43 degrees 59 minutes 51 seconds East along the center line of the public road, a
distance of 1,294.70 feet, said point being the intersection of a public road; thence South 09 degrees

33 minutes 22 seconds West along the center line of the public road a distance of 395,58 feet; thence
North 89 degrees 46 minutes 0 seconds West a distance of 820.91 feet to the point of beginning,
except any parts taken or used for roadway purposes.
Subject to all easements, restrictions and resen/ations, if any, now of record, and all the taxes and
assessments that may be levied, imposed or become payable hereafter.

This Deed is made and given by the GHANTOR as Trustee(s) pursuant to the power of safe contained in
the aforesaid Trust agreement, which Agreement remains in full force and effect at this time. And the

GRANTOR further states that the power to sell and convey the real estate described hereinabove is
granted under said Trust Agreement.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, the premises aforesaid, with all and singular the rights, privileges,
appurtenances and immunities thereto belonging or in anywise appertaining, unto the said GRANTEE and
unto Grantee's heirs and assigns forever, the said GRANTOR hereby covenanting that it is lawfully seized

of an indefeasible estate in fee in the premises herein conveyed; that it has good right to convey the
same: that the said premises are free and clear from any encumbrance done or suffered by it or those
under whom it claims; except as stated above and except for all taxes and assessments, general and

special, not now due and payable: and that it will warrant and defend the title of the said premises unto the
said GRANTEE, and unto Grantee's heirs and assigns forever, against the lawful claims and demands of
all persons whomsoever.

Jefferson County Register of Deeds Document # 2018R2519 Page 1 of 2
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If two or more persons constitute either GRANTOR or GRANTEE, the words GRANTOR and GRANTEE
shall be construed to read GRANTORS or GRANTEES, whenever the sense of this Deed requires.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The said GRANTOR has executed this instrument the day and year first above
written,

Wanda J. Biggs, Trustee of the Biggs Family Trust, dated the 17th day of December, 1996

BY:^^^^- ^-^^.,
Wanda J. Biggs, Trustee

State of KANSAS
County of J-^W^

On this l^ day of September, 2018, before me, the undersigned, appeared Wanda J. Biggs,

Trustee of the Biggs Family Trust, dated the 17th day of December, 1996, to me known to be the
person(s) described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he/she/they
executed the same as his/her/their free act and deed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal in said County and
State, the day and year last above written.

My commission expires: I-'W^^
Notary Public
When recorded return to:

Shyler Meier

11400 46th St

Perry, KS 66073

Jefferson County Register of Deeds
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MELANlEj^RIEP^

Notary Public, Stale oi Kansas

'My^^n^P^s

Document #2018R2519

Page 2 of 2

Case Number:

BP#:

Professional Review Fee Disclosure

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON
STATE OF KANSAS
PROFESSIONAL REVIEW FEES: Resolution No. 2011-016, dated July 11, 2011, provides that
the County may require that the applicant pay for "the actual costs of reasonable and necessary
technical assistance" for review of an application and that the planning process may result in the
assessment of the actual costs of engineering or other professional review, and the applicant
agrees to pay same.

Applicant and/or Authorized Agents:
Address
11400 46th Street
Perry, KS 66073

Name
Shyler Meier
Owner

Name

Address

Phone

Name

Address

Phone

Signed and entered this

Name (Printed)

}^

day of.

: <>k(\rftf^'€

Signer

Updated: September 20, 2011
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Phone
(785)-221-9981

ft Pr,I
Name (Printed):.

Signed:.

,202^

Jefferson County PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT
Date: 4/11,2022
Levy: 140.59400

Statement^: 22766

Personal Property

TaxUnU: 148- 148 KENTUCKY TOWNSHIP

Watercraft Levy; 142.082000

DOC. #: 18237
Owner Name: MEIERSHYLERA

Owner Name:

MEIE00022
MEIERSHYLERA

Owner Address:

1140046THST

Owner ID #:

TAX SUMMARY
39.24

First Half Tax:

PERRY, KS 66073-5013

Second Half Tax:

39.24

Total Tax:

78.48

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO;
Jefferson County Treasurer. Lisa Buerman

PO Box 458

Property Address: 10770 PERRY PARK DR - PERRY, KS 66073 16040

Oskaloosa. KS - 66066
785.403-0000

DESCRIPTION

ASS D.

ASSD.

RATE

VALUE

MobileHome
Motor Vehicle
Equipment

0.000

0.000
0.000

Boats & Marine

0.000

Trailers

0.000

Tiny Home Trailers

0.000

Travel Trailers

0.000

Off Road Vehicles

0.000

Aircraft

0.000

Alt Other Property

0.000

Watercraft

0.050
Totals:

Model Year Description
1995 1$95 BAYLIHER SUNBRIDGE

0
0
0
0
0

0

0
0
0
0
0
460
460

VIN Number

2009 2009 YAMAHA JET SKI W/TRL / Prorated: 6,0 Months

ESTIMATED
TAX

FILING
PENALTY

0.00

0

0.00

0
0
0

0.00

0
0
0
0
0
92
32

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
78.48
78.48

Assd. Value

USDA.SSEPB595

376

YAMA1036B&09

94

NOTE: If you fail to pay Ihe first half of personal property tax by December 20, the full amount becomes due. KSA 79-2004a. No motor vehicle
transactions can be processed for persons having delinquent personal property tax. You may also pay online at www.jfcountyks.com.

Tax Distribution:
State

0.84

County

Delaware »10 Watershed

1.12

Kentucky T.-m

0.78

V:I Fire District No. 2

1 . R7

Meadowlar); Extension District

0.95

MEK Regional Library
USD 3-i 3

0.72

Oak Ridge Cemetery

0.24

40.61

31.40

^
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX: IF FIRST HALF OF TAX REMAINS UNPAID AFTER DECEMBER 20TH, THE FULL AMOUNT BECOMES
IMMEDIATELY DUE, TAX WARRANTS ARE ISSUED AND THE FULL AMOUNT OF TAX ACCRUES INTEREST PER ANNUM. THE SAME
APPLIES TO THE LAST HALF OF UNPAID PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES.

DETACH AND REMIT WITH PAYMENT

1st HALF / FULL PAYMENT COUPON - 2021

FIRST HALF DUE; 1220/2021
TAXPAYER ID »: MEIEQ0022
1
STATEMENTS: 22766
DOC, fc 18237
MEIER SHYLER A
11400 46TH ST
PERRY. KS 66073-5013
1ST HALF PAYMENT DUE: 0.00
Pay to Jeffers
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County Treasu

I H»1000

Personal Property

PAID ON
01/07/2022

DETACH AND REMIT WITH PAYMENT

2nd HALF PAYMENT COUPON - 2021

SECOND HALF DUE: 05/10/2022
TAXPAYER ID #: MEIE00022
STATEMENTS: 22766
DOC. It: 18237

ZndHaltOro

MEIERSHYLERA

Personal Property

1140046THST
PERRY. KS 66073-5013

PAID ON
01/07/2022

2ND HALF PAYMENT DUE: 0.00
( jChect: if Receipt Rsquasted pay to Stfte

incy Tra

I Check if Eecelpt P.equ-ist-aij

RECEIPTS

Date - Time:

4/19/2022- 9:52:58AM

Jefferson County TREASURER

Tax Unit ID: 148 Tax Unit: 148 KENTUCKY TOWNSHIP Value: 552
Doc.#: 18237

CAMA #:
Property Address/Legal: 10770 PERRY PARK DR - PERRY, KS 66073 16040
MEIE00022
MEIERSHYLERA

11400 46TH ST
PERRY, KS 66073-5013

2nd Half

1st Half
Tax Year

Type

Statement # - Line #

2021

pp

22766 - 1

Receipt #

Check Paid
9870-3

Entry Date

01/07/2022
0.00

01/07/2022
0.00

0.00

Penalty Date | Code

I

01/07/2022 1
01/07/2022 2

Change

0.00

0.00

0.00

78.48

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

78.64

0.00

Remaining Fees
0.00

Interest / Fees

CC 4851

39.32

Grae M Wilbanks
0.08

MCH
39.24

Comment

Paid By

0.08

39.24
0.00

Total

I:

MCH

0.00

0.00

39.32

Remaining Penalties

39.24

Operator
0.00

39.24

39.32

Grand Totals
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I 2nd Half

1st Half

39.24

0.00

39.24

Special

Cash Paid | Card Paid | AAE/Rev.Paid |

0.00
9870-4

General Taxes

Total

CC 4851

39.32

Grae M Wilbanks

78.64

0.16

0.00

Remaining 1st Half
0.00

Remaining 2nd Half
0.00

Remaining Total
0.00
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RECEIPTS

Date - Time:

4/19/2022- 9:53:50AM

Jefferson County TREASURER

Tax Unit ID: 148 Tax Unit: 148 KENTUCKY TOWNSHIP Value: 22,570
Parcel #: 1 KY0052
CAMA #: 188 34 0 00 00 004 00 0 01
Sec:34 Twn: 10 Rgn: 18

Property Address/Legal: 11400 46TH ST - PERRY, KS 66073 16647
MEIE00067
MEIER SHYLER
1140046THST
PERRY, KS 66073-5013
Owner: MEIER SHYLER Legal: S34, T10, R018, ACRES 15.69, Beg SW Car SE1/4, TH N1230', SELY1550',
WLY820' to POB.

Taxes are due for years: 2021
1st Half
Tax Year

Type

Statement #

2021

RL

530

General Taxes

2nd Half

Total

1,563.61

1,563.61

3,127.22

0.00

0.00

0.00

Special

Receipt # | Entry Date | Penalty Date | Code | 1st Half | 2nd Half | Interest / Fees | Total
Check Paid

1

Cash Paid

12/10/2021

4125-1

0.00

0.00

1

Card Paid

12/10/2021 1

Change

0.00

0.00

1,563.61
0.00

0.00

1,563.61

Remaining Penalties
0.00

0.00

Remaining Fees
0.00

Mortgage Co Import

0.00

Comment

Paid By

Operator
0.00 0.00

1,563.61

1,563.61

Grand Totals

Page 19 of 43

AAE/Rev. Paid

1,563.61

Mortgage Co Payments

Import

CORELOGIC

0.00

1,563.61

0.00

Remaining 1st Half
0.00

Remaining 2nd Half

1,563.61

Remaining Total

1,563.61
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May 16, 2022
Dustin Parks
Planning & Zoning / Community Development Director
Jefferson County Courthouse
Planning & Zoning
300 Jefferson Street
P.O. Box 628
Oskaloosa, KS 66066
Re: CUP 11400 46th Street, Perry, KS 66073 – Traffic Information
Dear Dustin:
The following are rough number of trips in and out of the above-referenced project. This information is base off the ITE
Trip Generation 10th Edition 2017, Land Use – 151- Mini-Warehouse see attached table.
Table 1
Trip Generation Summary – New traffic
Peak Hour/Direction
Weekday morning Peak Hour
Entering
Exiting
Total

Self-Storage
2.5
2.5
5

Weekday evening Peak Hour
Entering
Exiting
Total

3.5
3.5
7

Weekday Daily (24 hours)

63

As summarized in Table 1, based on industry-standards trip rates the Site is estimated to generate approximately 7 or
fewer trips during the peak travel periods. On a daily basis, the development is estimated to generate 63 vehicle trips on
a weekday. There is a long term storage yard within this site with 28 storage spaces which generate approximately 0.44
trip per day.
These estimated Site trips represent a nominal trip increase to the roadways representing less than one (1) vehicle
entering or exiting the property every 60 minutes during the peak hours. This level of trip activity falls within normal
variations in traffic on Ferguson Road that occur independent of the project and are therefore inconsequential to traffic
operations on the area roadways.
Land Use Code (LUC 151- Mini Warehousing)
Proposed Units
Average Vehicle Trips Ends vs:
Independent Variable (X):
3.5

28 Storage Units + 48 Outdoor Storage Units = 76 Total Storage Units

Average Weekday Daily
T= 17.96* (X)
T = 17.96*
3.5
T = 63
T = 63 vehicle trips
With 50% ( 32 vpd ) entering and 50% ( 32 vpd ) exiting
Page 20 of 43

Harbor Inc.
K-237 & 46th Street.

Weekday Morning Peak Hour of Adjacent Street Traffic
T= 1.39* (X)
T = 1.39*
3.5
T = 4.86
T = 5 vehicle trips
With 50% ( 2.5 vpd ) entering and 50% ( 2.5 vpd ) exiting
Weekday Evening Peak Hour of Adjacent Street Traffic
T= 1.95* (X)
T = 1.95*
3.5
T = 6.82
T = 7 vehicle trips
With 50% ( 3.5 vpd ) entering and 50% ( 3.5 vpd ) exiting
Saturday Daily
T= 16.29* (X)
T = 16.29*
3.5
T = 57
T = 57 vehicle trips
With 50% ( 28.5 vpd ) entering and 50% ( 28.5 vpd ) exiting
Saturday Midday Peak Hour of Generation
T= 3.27* (X)
T = 3.27*
3.5
T = 11.44
T = 12 vehicle trips
With 50% ( 6 vpd ) entering and 50% ( 6 vpd ) exiting
Please let me know if you have any questions or comments regarding the above information.
Sincerely,

C.L. Maurer, RLA, ASLA
Landplan Engineering, P.A.
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July 30, 2021
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2022.1040 CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A TRACT OF LAND FOR CONDITIONAL USE ZONING PURPOSES IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 18 EAST OF THE 6TH P.M, JEFFERSON COUNTY,

KANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS BY JESSE A. NOLL, PS1711, ON APRIL 14, 2022, AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID
SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 24 SECONDS WEST, ALONG
THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 487.30 FEET; THENCE NORTH
87 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 101.12 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 24 SECONDS WEST, PARALLEL WITH THE
WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 702.05 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE
OF A TRACT OF LAND RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2018R2519 AT THE JEFFERSON
COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE, SAID NORTH LINE ALSO BEING THE CENTERLINE OF A
PUBLIC ROAD, NOW KNOWN AS FERGUSON ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 47 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 27
SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID RECORDED TRACT AND SAID CENTERLINE,
A DISTANCE OF 536.41 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 09 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 22 SECONDS WEST A
DISTANCE OF 385.66 FEET; THENCE NORTH 82 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST A
DISTANCE OF 308.85 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
THE CONTAINS 193,485 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS, OR 4.44 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, AND IS

SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL RIGHTS OF WAY, EASEMENTS AND ENCUMBRANCES, IF ANY.
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CONDITIONAL USE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

LOCATION MAP:

11400 46TH ST., PERRY, KS 66073

PARCEL DESCRIPTION RECORDED IN INSTRUMENTNUMBER2018R2519 AT THE JEFFERSON COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE
DESCRIPTION OF CONDITIONAL USE PARCEL
A TRACT OF LAND FOR CONDITIONAL USE ZONING PURPOSES IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 18 EAST OF THE 6TH P.M,,
JEFFERSON COUNTY, KANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS BY JESSE A. NOLL, PS-1711, ON APRIL 14, 2022, AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING
AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 24 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID
SOUTHEAST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 487,30 FEET; THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 101.12 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 24 SECONDS WEST, PARALLEL WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 702.05 FEET
TO THE NORTH LINE OF A TRACT OF LAND RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2018R2519 AT THE JEFFERSON COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE, SAID NORTH LINE
ALSO BEING THE CENTERLINE OF A PUBLIC ROAD, NOW KNOWN AS FERGUSON ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 47 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 27 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE NORTH
LINE OF SAID RECORDED TRACT AND SAID CENTERLINE, A DISTANCE OF 536.41 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 09 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 22 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF
385.66 FEET; THENCE NORTH 82 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 308.85 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
THE CONTAINS 193,485 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS, OR 4.44 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL RIGHTS OF WAY, EASEMENTS AND

6THST
SECTION 34-T10S-R18E,
JEFFERSON COUNTY, KANSAS,

ENCUMBRANCES, IF ANY.

(NOT TO SCALE)

NOTES:
1. THIS EXHIBIT WAS CONDUCTED IN THE FIELD BASED ON THE KANSAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH ZONE (NAD83)(GRID), IN US SURVEY FEET,
2. FENCE LINES DO NOT NECESSARILY DENOTE PROPERTY LINES.
3. THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED UPON ABOVEGROUND EVIDENCE (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
MANHOLES AND INLETS, VALVES AND MARKS MADE UPON THE GROUND BY OTHERS) AND ARE SPECULATIVE IN NATURE. THERE MAY ALSO BE OTHER EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES FOR WHICH THERE IS NO ABOVE GROUND EVIDENCE [OR] FOR WHICH NO ABOVEGROUND EVIDENCE WAS OBSERVED. EXACT
LOCATIONS OF SAID EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITY SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO ANY AND ALL CONSTRUCTION.
4. THIS EXHIBIT WAS CONDUCTED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT.
5. THE PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN ANY DESIGNATED "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA", ZONE "A" SHOWN HEREON AS DEFINED BY FEMA MAP NUMBER
20087C0250D, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF NOVEMBER 4, 2009.

5/8" REBAR
FOUND

7. CONDITIONAL USE PARCEL AREA = 193,485 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS, OR 4.44 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

CONTOUR INTERVAL = 2 FOOT
PHASING NOTES:
PHASE 1 - GRAVEL AREA AND INSTALL SECURITY FENCE AND GATE.
CONTAINING 28 -14' x 40' OUTDOOR PARKING SPACES.

PHASE 2 - GRAVEL REMAINING AREA FOR OUTDOOR PARKING. CONTAINING
48 -14' X 40' OUTDOOR PARKING SPACES.

PHASE 3 - CONVERT OUTDOOR PARKING SPACES TO A 45' x 120' METAL
BUILDING. CONTAINING 10 STALLS.
PHASE 4 - CONVERT OUTDOOR PARKING SPACES TO A 45' x 120' METAL
BUILDING. CONTAINING 10 STALLS.
PHASE 5 - CONVERT OUTDOOR TRAILER PARKING TO A 45' x 120' METAL
BUILDING. CONTAINING 10 STALLS.
PHASE 6 - CONVERT OUTDOOR TRAILER PARKING TO A 45' x 96' METAL
BUIDLING. CONTAINING 8 STALLS. AND A 45' x 120' METAL BUILDING.

CONTAINING 10 STALLS.
TOTAL PARKING SPACES AFTER PHASE 6 COMPLETION
- 48 TOTAL COVERED PARKING STALLS
- 28 TOTAL OUTDOOR PARKING SPACES

BUILDING FOOT PRINT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE
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ALL BUILDING. TYPES
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TRAFFIC FLOW ARROWS
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PROPOSED PARKING & SECURITY LIGHTING POLE (DIRECTIONAL LOT LIGHTS)
RIGHT-OF-WAY
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-146TH STREET
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BUILDING SETBACK

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION:

C.O.E. CORPS OF ENGINEERS
P.O.C. POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS CONDITIONAL USE DEVELOPMENT PLAN WAS
PERFORMED UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION ON THE APRIL 14, 2022.

EX. EXISTING
M MEASURED DISTANCE
C CALCULATED DISTANCE
M/L MORE OR LESS
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SHYLER MEIER

APRIL 14,2022
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1310 WAKARUSA DRIVE,
LAWRENCE, KS 66049
785-843-7530

Z- •• Q',0'

^. <\? ,'**••••••*'<<?^\<;?'

EXISTING BUILDING
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JOB #2022.1040
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Lawrence, KS'The Woodlands. TX
1310 Wakarusa Drive, Suite 100
Lawrence, Kansas 66D49

7B5.B43.7530(p) | 785.843.2410(f)
info@landplan-pa.com | www.landplan-pa.com

Page 24 of 43

JEFFERSON COUNTY 300 Jefferson St Toll Free: (844) 679-0748
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT P.O. BOX 628 Phone: (785) 403-0000
www.jfcountvks.com/planningandzoning Oskaloosa, KS 66066 Fax: (785) 403-0783

Date of Notice: 4/25/2022

Dear Property Owner:

NOTICE is hereby given to any and all persons that the following will be considered at a Public Meeting by the
Jefferson County Regional Planning Commission to be held on Monday, IVEay 23rd, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. via
Zoom Video Conference.
All reports will be posted online at https://www.ifcountyks.com/agendacenter (click on arrow next to Planning

22

Commission) no later than Wednesday, May 18th.
To view or participate in the Zoom meeting, please request the meeting link by calling (785)403-0000, option

5/

3, or emailing dparks@ifcountyks.com. You will be provided with instructions and given the option to

t4

/2

participate in a practice meeting in advance.

The County will provide a method for individuals without access to the internet or a telephone to observe or

ou

participate in the meeting from the Jefferson County Courthouse in the County Commissioners' chambers.
Advance notice of attendance is required so that facilities can be organized accordingly. Please call (785)

nt

403-0000 Option 3. Face masks are strongly recommended at all times inside all County facilities.

Se

To provide written public comment: Please send written public comment by 3 pm on Monday, May 16th:
correspondence electronically to dparks(a)jfcountyks.com, or mail to P.O. Box 628, Oskaloosa, KS 66066, or

N
ot
ic

marked for the Planning Commission.

e

place it in the drop box by the south entrance of the Courthouse. Comments placed in the drop box should be

CU2022-01: A request to consider a conditional use permit for an RV and Boat Storage business. This
proposal is located on the west side ofFerguson Rd between 46 and Marion Rd and is being brought by the

ic

owner of record Shyler Meier, 11400 46th St, Perry KS, 66073.

Pu
bl

You are receiving this letter in compliance with the Kansas State Statute 12-757 and in accordance with Article
30-102 of the Jefferson County Zoning Regulations, which requires notice be given to "...all owners of record of
lands located -within at least 1,000 feet of the area proposed to be altered...."
Please be aware that attendance at the public hearing is not limited to those individuals who have received copies
of this notice. If you know of any neighbor or other potentially affected property owner who did not receive a
copy of this notice, it would be appreciated if you would inform them of this public hearing.
The Planning Commission may continue consideration of this matter at the conclusion of the public hearing to a
future date without further notice.
Respectfully,

Dustin Parks, CFM Erin George
Community Development Director Planner II

Page 25 of 43

Page 26 of 43

ic

Pu
bl
e

N
ot
ic
nt

Se
ou

t4

22

5/

/2

April 12th, 2022

To: Board of Planning Commission
Jefferson County, KS

22

RE: Letter of intent for Shyler Meter

5/

Dear Board Member Commissioners,

/2

My name is Shyler Meier, I live at 11400 46th St, Perry, KS. 66073

t4

I'm writing this request for a conditional use permit for my property located

ou

at 11400 46th St, Perry, KS. I would like to use a portion of my property for
an outdoor storage area mainly for RV's and boats. The area to be used as

nt

storage -will have gravel as a base for the buildings and parldng. I plan on

putting up a 6 foot chain link fence around the perimeter of the conditional

Se

use area for security. The entrance will be fenced to accommodate clients to

e

pull fully off ofFerguson Road to enter the facility, so as not to obstruct the
flow of traffic. I plan to build multiple single sloped metal buildings for RV

N
ot
ic

and boat storage. There will be no office on site. I will use my current office
in Topeka, KS. My main intent is to provide the community with a
convenient storage solution. Attachedyou will find the development plan

ic

explaining the phases for the progress of the facility.

Pu
bl

I welcome the opportunity to discuss the potential of my business and what I
can offer the community.

Sincerely,

Shyler A. Meter

11400 46th St
Perry, KS 66073
785-221-9981
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CONDITIONAL USE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

LOCATION MAP;

11400 4STH ST., PERRY, KS 66073
PARCEL DESCRIPTION RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2018R2S19 AT THE JEFFERSON COUNTC REGISTER OF OEEDS OFFICE

^'

DESCRIPHQN OF CONDITIONAL USE PARCEL
A TRACT OF LAND FOR CONDITIONAL USE ZONINO PURPOSES IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 18 &A.ST OF THE 8TH P.M,,
JEFFERSON COUNn, KANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 8Y METES AND BOUNDS BY JESSE A. N011, PS-1711, ON APRIL 14, 2022, AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING
AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 24 SECONOS WEST, ALONG THE WEST UNE OF SAID
SOUTHEAST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 487.30 FEET; THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES •<6 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 101.12 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 24 SECONDS WEST, PARALLEL WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 702.05 FEET
ALSO BEING THE CENTERLINE OF A PUBLIC ROAD, NOW KNOWN AS FERGUSON ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 47 DEGREES M MINUTES 27 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE NORTH
LINE OF SAID RECORDED TRACT AND SAID CENTERUNE, A DISTANCE OF 536.41 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 09 DEGREES 20 MINUTES. 22 SECONDS WESTA DISTANCE OF
385.66 FEET; THENCE NORTH 82 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WESTA DISTANCE OF 308.85 FEET TO THE POINT OF 8EGNNING.
THE CONTAINS 193,485 SQUARE FEET, MORE ORZ6SS, OR 4.44 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL RIGHTS OF WAY, EASEMENTS AND
ENCUMBRANCES, IF ANY.

tSTH ST
SECTION 34-T10S-R18E,
JEffERSON COUNTC, KANSAS,
(MOTTO SCALE)

NOTES:
1. THIS EXHIBIT WAS CONDUCTED IN THE HELD BASED OM THE KANSAS STATE PUiS-SG COORDINATE SYSTEM, .NORTH ZONE (NADS3)(GRIO), IN US SURVEY FEET.
2. FENCE LINES DO NOT NECESSARILY DENOTE PROPERTY LINES.

3. THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTIUTIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED UPON ABOVEGROUND EVIDENCE (INCLUDING BUT NOT UMTCD TO
MANHOLES AND 1NLETS, VALVES AND MARKS MADE UPON THE GROUND BY OTHERS) AND ARE SPECULATIVE IN NATURE. THERE MAY ALSO BE OTHER EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES FOR WHICH THERE IS NO ABOVE GROUND EVIDENCE [OR] FOR WHICH NO A80VESROUND EVIDENCE WAS OBSERVED. EXACT
LOCATIONS OF SAID EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTIUn SHALL BE VERIFiEO BY THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO ANY AND ALL CONSTRUCTION.

4, THIS EXHIBIT WAS CONDUCTED WfTHOUTTHE BENEFIT OF A CURRENTTTTLE GOMMITMENT.
5. THE PROPERT/ IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN ANY DESIGNATED "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD :AREA", ZONE 'A-SHOWN HEREON AS DEFINED BY fQM\ MAP NUMBER
20087C0250D, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF NOVEMBERS, 2009.
8, TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM AN AERIAL PHQTOQRAMMETRIC SURVEY PERFORMED BY LANDPIAN ENGINEERING - P.A.
7. CONDITIONAL USE PARCEL AREA = 193.485 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS, OR 4,44 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.
8. CONTOUR INTERVAL = 2 FOOT
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PHASING NOTES:

5/

??:4 PHASE 1 -GRAVELAREAAND INSTALL SECURin FENCE AND GATE.
OXTAINING 28 -14' x 40' OUTDOOR PARKING SPACES.

/2

PHASE 2 - GRAVEL REMAiNINGAREA FOR OUTDOOR PARKING, CONTAININe
48 -14' X 4(? OUTDOOR PARKING SPACES.
PHASE 3 - CONVERT OUTDOOR PARKING SPACES TO A 45' x 120' METAL
BUILDIN6. CONTAINING 10 STALLS.

PHASE 5 - CONVERT OWDOGR TRAILER PARKING TO A 4S'x 120' hETAL
BUILDING. CONTAININQ 10 STALLS.
PHASE 6 - CONVERT OUTDOOR TRAILER PARKING TO A 45' x 96' METAL
BUIOUNG. CONTAINING 8 STALLS. AND A 45' X 120' MCTAL BUILDING.
CONTAINING 10 STALLS.

TOTAL PARKING SPACES AFTER PHASE 6 COMPLETION
- 48 TOTAL COVERED PARKING STALLS
- 28 TOTAL OUTDOOR PARKING SPACES

BUILDING FOOT PRINT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE
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PHASE 4 - CONVERT OUTDOOR PARKINO SPACES TO A 45' X 120' METAL
BUILDING. CONTAININ610 STALLS.
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BUILDING PROFILE DETAIL
ALL BUILDING TYPES
NOT TO SCALE

-^J

\1N8S'45'09"E67't.8SM
. S. LINE. SE1f4, SEC. 34-T10S-R18E
1.EGEND:
A SECTION CORNERF.OUND AS NOTED
• IRON BW. FOUND AS NOTED
TRAFFIC FLOW ARROWS
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?W RIGHT-OF-WAY
BfS BUILDING SETBACK
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•COE MONUMENT FOUND
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Wl VARIES

SURVEYOR'S CERTiFICATION:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS CONDITIONAL USE DEVELOPMENT PLAN WAS
PERFORMED UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION ON THE APRIL 14,2022.
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Jefferson County Rural Water District #2

PO Box 804
Perry, Kansas 66073
597-2388
March 21, 2022
To whom it may concern:

This will verify that Shyler Meier is active with Jefferson County Rural Water
District #2 and currently is in good standing.
His rights to water began in 2018 when purchasing property located at 11400 46th
st. Perry, Kansas

Our understanding is that his CUP will not use any water from our system as it is
specifically for residential use, and there is no office on site.
Feel free to contact me if you have further questions.
Sincerely,
Susan Warriner

Office manager
JFCORWD2@yahoo.com or the office number 785-597-2388 (part-time)

Page 31 of 43

1212 Walnut Street
Oskaloosa, KS 66066-4200
(785) 403-0025
Public Health Fax

lefferson

'COUNTY

(785) 863-2652
Home Health & Hospice Fax
(785)863-3323

HEALTH DEPARTMENT
HOME HEALTH & HOSPICE

jeffersoncountyhealth.com

April 12,2022

Shyler Meier
11400-46th St.

Perry, KS 66073
RE: Environmental Consult
11400-46th St.
Perry, KS 66073 (34-10-18)
The Jefferson County Health Department received a request for an Environmental Consult for a
Conditional Use Permit for outdoor storage at the above referenced property.
Enclosed is a drawing of the current wastewater system that was installed in 1983. A site visit
was not completed to check the condition of the current system. The system is in the front yard,
south of the house.

If the storage buildings are not located on the current wastewater system, the Jefferson County
Health Department will have no issues with the Conditional Use Permit. As stated by you the
buildings will not have a need to be connected to any wastewater system.
If you have further questions, please feel free to contact me.

Si

^\

^eims. Environmental Specialist
Jefferson County Health Department

CK:kh
Cc: Jefferson County Community Development

MyFiles/Letters/consult.ltr.wpd
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JEFFERSON COUNTY
ROAD DEPARTMENT
P.O. BOX 322

OSKALOOSA, KS 66066
PHONE (785) 403-0279
FAX (785) 863-3026

BEN DOMANN
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
March 07, 2022

Shyler Meter

11400 46th St
Perry, KS 66073
785-221-9981
meierinvestmentsllc@gmail.com
Re: 044-188-34-0-00-00-004.00-0

S34,T10,R18, Acres 15.69
Perry Lake Center Lot 2
Dear Mr. Meter:

After reviewing the above, my findings are:
1. The existing mound entrance on the W side of Ferguson Rd approx. 421 ft N of
Marion Rd meets current Road Dept. Standards of 40'width for a commercial
entrance.

If you have any further questions, please call.

3hil Hoffman
Road Dept Superintendent
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Written for Jefferson County Regional Planning Commission
Meeting Scheduled: May 23rd
CU:2022-01
I, Joy Neely, stand in strong opposition to the proposed conditional use permit requested on the behalf
of Shyler Meyers.
I am an owner on record and occupant of the neighboring shared south line of Meyers property. 4919
Ferguson Rd. Perry
A. Building Site:
I have been clearing and plan to build approx 120 ft off this shared property line. In the location and
remnants of the original homestead. I would like to incorporate some of the history into my
build. Plus, the view over the terrain makes it a choice building site. The Storage location would ruin
my quiet days and peaceful evenings enjoying the starry nights of rural settings.
B. Safety
The curve south of the proposed development on Ferguson Rd bubbles concerns for future fatalities in
our county. North bound traffic coming out of the curve at the posted speed of 55MPH needing to
come to a full stop in less than 532ft is dangerous. Now ADD in the actuality of in our current society’s
driving pattern with distractions from phones. Studies do show you can come to a dead stop in 302ft
from 55 mph with the driver paying attention.
Traffic on Ferguson Rd is extremely fast paced. Visitors of our Lake Community do not observe the
posted speed limit. I get passed going 55-58MPH at least 1 of 4 trips up or down Ferguson. I typically
turn on my left blinker to signal my turn just as I pass Marion Road. I have almost been rear -ended
trying to enter my driveway on multiple occasions. I have driven past my driveway 3 times and turn
around at the boat ramp to avoid being rear ended and pushed into oncoming traffic.
C. Development of this business would have a very negative impact on my property value.
Future thought:
As an entrepreneur, myself, I understand the desire to full fill a growing need for our community. I
own Happy Joy Acres RV Park & Storage just 1 mile north on Ferguson Rd. The owners of the Harbor
Storage facility on HWY237, purchased 10 acres sharing the north boundary line of Happy Joy Acres.
They intend to develop a (Harbor) “like” kind facility on Fasching Sudb Lot 3. The entrance to this site
would offer a clear line of site of over from either direction. I think this proposed Development would
be a safer option for Ferguson Road vs. the proposed location on CU:2022-01

I ask that you deny the Conditional Use Permit for this development.
Respectfully,

Joy Neely, Owner and Principal of Dragonfly Meadows, Inc.
4919 Ferguson Road
Perry, KS 66073
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(785)371-3225
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CU 2022-01 Conditional Use Permit
R Schademann <rschademann@gmail.com>
Mon 5/16/2022 1:13 PM

To: Dustin Parks <dparks@jfcountyks.com>

To: Jefferson County Planning
Fr: Rhonda & Randy Schademann
Re: CU 2022-1 Proposal for Conditional Use Permit
We are submitting our opinion as co-property owners for the property
located adjacent to 11400 46th Perry KS 66073, the proposed site
for a RV & Boat Storage business. Our property runs along the north
and west side of the proposed site for this business.
We are respectfully opposed to this permit for several reasons.
The first being the safety of the location. This property is located
along a curve on Ferguson Rd. It is at a three way intersection
of Ferguson, 46th and Marion Rds. There are also two driveways
just to the north of this proposed site. Any driveway access to this
location would fall close to this curve and intersection and add
to the congestion of this area on Ferguson Road.
We feel there is already a high risk of accidents along the curve
and additional traffic pulling into the storage area at this site
would only create more of a hazard. There is limited visibility to
the south due to the curve. Vehicles northbound on Ferguson would
have little response time if they encountered an RV or boat trailer
pulling into or out of the storage area. This would be especially true
during higher lake traffic times over the weekends when people would
be pulling their boats or rvs out or in at relatively the same times - the beginning of the weekend or the end. It has been our past experience
that traffic is dangerous along this curve and a number of accidents have happened there. We strongly feel a business bringing traffic congestion
could result in more accidents and perhaps fatalities.
We are also concerned that a storage facility would take away from the
environment that is now natural or agricultural land. We
bought this land because of the natural state it offered. A commercial storage area would not only bring buildings to the landscape but also
additional traffic, the litter that comes with more people using the area
and the rodents that often come with storage areas. We feel these factors will take away from the natural beauty of the area and will affect the
market value of our property.
There is a possible home site being given consideration on the south end of our property that would be directly impacted by these storage units.
The location of the proposed storage units would be in direct sight line of a possible home there and would become the unsightly eastern view of
any home built in that area. Again, building storage units there would impact
the marketability of the south end of our property.
Thank you for the opportunity to present our opinion in regards to this
proposed business.
Sincerely,
Rhonda & Randy Schademann
785-766-7602
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Re: Signed petition CU2022-01.pdf
Joy Neely <homes@joyneely.com>
Mon 5/16/2022 3:42 PM

To: Dustin Parks <dparks@jfcountyks.com>

Ok I'll get it done. :) Thank you again!
Happy Day!
Joy Neely
785-371-3225
Realty One Group Encompass

On Mon, May 16, 2022 at 3:39 PM Dustin Parks <dparks@jfcountyks.com> wrote:

If you're going to get their mailing addresses, we would need them no later than noon on Wednesday May 18th.
Dustin Parks, CFM
Community Development Director
Jefferson County, KS
300 Jefferson St.
Oskaloosa, KS 66066
PH: 785-403-0000 (Option 3)

From: Joy Neely <homes@joyneely.com>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 3:34 PM
To: Dustin Parks <dparks@jfcountyks.com>
Cc: Erin George <egeorge@jfcountyks.com>; Donna Jones <djones@jfcountyks.com>
Subject: Re: Signed petition CU2022-01.pdf

May I get their addresses and update the petition or is it too late? I will be happy to deliver the original document.

Happy Day!
Joy Neely
785-371-3225
Realty One Group Encompass

On Mon, May 16, 2022 at 3:27 PM Dustin Parks <dparks@jfcountyks.com> wrote:

Joy,
I'll add this communication to the public comments since it directly involves a case, but when it comes to petitions, we need mailing addresses of each person who signed to assure that those
signatories are residents of Jefferson County.
Since this involves signatures of multiple people who aren't within the 1000-foot notification area, I'd also like a physical copy for the file if possible. You can mail it to us if you'd like.
Thank you and have a great rest of your week,
Dustin Parks, CFM
Community Development Director
Jefferson County, KS
300 Jefferson St.
Oskaloosa, KS 66066
PH: 785-403-0000 (Option 3)

From: Joy Neely <homes@joyneely.com>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 2:38 PM
Page
38 of 43

To: Dustin Parks <dparks@jfcountyks.com>
Subject: Signed petition CU2022-01.pdf

Please add this to public comments.

Happy Day!
Joy Neely
785.371.3225
www.happyhomehunters.com
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I, (name below) am signing this petition to show my opposition of the approval of the conditional use
permit requested on the behalf of Shyler Meyers. The entrance for the storage facility is a safety
concerns for the driving public. We are requesting the permit be denied.

Print Name, Address, & Sign
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I, (name below) am signing this petition to show my opposition of the
approval of the conditional use permit requested on the behalf of Shyler
Meyers. The entrance for the storage facility is a safety concerns for the
driving public. We are requesting the permit be denied.

Print Name & Sign
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